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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 
ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A.). 
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A. 

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Mcf) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and 
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial 
statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree 
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine 
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current 
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts. 

Ill. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter 
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

IV. For any page that is not applicable to the respondent, enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page. 

V. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the supplemental 
statement to the page being supplemented on 8 1/2 by 11 inch paper. Provide the appropriate identification infor­
mation on the supplemental page, including the title of the page and the page number. Do not change the page 
numbers. • 

VI. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. 

VII. Wherever schedule pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why 
different figures were used. 

VIII. Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia and a temperature base of so• F. 

DEFINITIONS 

I. Btu per cubic foot- The total heating value expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant 
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of so• F 
if saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32• F, 
and under standard gravitational force (980.SS5 em per sec. 2

) with air of the same temperature and pressure 
as the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the 
water formed by combustion is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or total 
heating value.) 

II. Respondent- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality 
in whose behalf the report is made. 
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ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES 
IDENTIFICATION 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31 ,2012 
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

955 E. 25 Street, Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 

Bryan E. Seas Senior Vice President and Chief Accountino Officer 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

10 Peachtree Place, NE, Suite 1000, Atlanta GA 30309 
08 Telephone of Contact Person , Including Area Code 09 Date of Report (Mo. , Day, Yr) 

1'404) 584-3400 Mav31 , 2013 

ATTESTATION 

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of 

PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS; 

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge, 
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true 
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the 
period from January 1, 2012 to December 31,2012, inclusive. 

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations 
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the 
appropriate forms included in this report. 

1 am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides: 

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing 
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the 
performance of his or her official duty shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in 

S. 775.082 and S. 775.083. 

~~ "7':_ Kl 5 . z_q ~ eQ.f 3 

~~~ 
Date 

_ E. Seas Senior Vice President and Chief Accountin9 Officer 

Name Title 
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Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

Title of Schedule 
(a) 

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Control Over Respondent 
Corporations Controlled By Respondent 
Officers 
Directors 
Security Holders and Voting Powers 
Important Changes During the Year 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
Statement of Income 
Statement of Retained Earnings 
Notes to Financial Statements 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

(Assets And Other Debits) 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accum. Prov. for 
Depreciation, Amortization , and Depletion 

Gas Plant in Service 
Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 
Construction Work in Progress - Gas 
Construction Overheads - Gas 
Prepayments 
Extraordinary Property Losses 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 
Other Regulatory Assets 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 

(Liabilities and Other Credits) 

Securities Issued and Securities 
Refunded or Retired During the Year 

Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 
Long-Term Debt 

Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount 
on Long-Term Debt 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 
Other Deferred Credits 
Other Regulatory Liabilities 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with 

Taxable Income for Federal Income Taxes 

For the Year Ended 

Dec. 31 , 2012 
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Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

For the Year Ended 

December 31 , 2012 
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. If ~ny corporation , business trust, or similar organization or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s) state name of 
comb1nat1on of such organizations jointly held control over the trustee(s). ' 
respond~nt at end of ye~r, state name of controlling corporation 2. If the above required information is available from the SEC 
or organ1zat1on, manner m wh1~h control was held, and extent of 10K Report Form filing , a specific reference to the report form 
controL If control was 1n a holdmg company organization, show (i.e. year and company title) may be listed provided the fiscal 
the cha1n of ownership or control to the main parent company or years for both the 1 O-K report and this report are compatible. 

Florida City Gas i.s a division of Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc., which is wholly owned by NUl Corporation. 
NUl Corporat1on IS a wholly owned subsidiary of AGL Resources Inc. 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 
1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, 3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, 
and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests. 
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior 4. If the above required information is available from the SEC 
to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote. 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form 
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting (i.e. year and company title) may be listed in column (a) provided 
rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was the fiscal years for both the 1 0-K report and this report are 
held, naminQ any intermediaries involved. compatible. 

DEFINITIONS 
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control or direct action without the consent of the other, as 
control. where the voting control is equally divided between two holders, 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control 
interposition of an intermediary. may exist by mutual agreement or understanding between two or 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition more parties who together have control within the meaning of the 
of an intermediary which exercises direct control. definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts, 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively regardless of the relative votinQ riQhts of each party. 

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote 
Stock Owned Ref. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

Florida City Gas is a division of Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. and does not control , directly or indirectly, any corporation, 
business trust or similar organization. 
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Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

OFFICERS 

For the Year Ended 

Dec. 31 , 2012 

Title Name of Officer a ary or ear 

(a)(1 ) (b) <;> 
President Henry P. Linginfelter 
EVP & Chief Financial Officer Andrew W . Evans 
EVP & General Counsel Paul R. Shlanta 
President, Elizabethtown Gas and Elkton Gas Jodi Gidley 
President, Florida City Gas H. Bryan Batson (2) 
VP of Operations, Florida City Gas Jesse Killings 
VP of Operations, Virginia Natural Gas and Elkton Gas Robert Duvall 
VP, Gas Operations Charles A. Rawson Ill 
VP of Operations, Elizabethtown Gas Brian Maclean 
VP, Storage and Peaking Operations James Pitts 
VP, Gas Supply Operations Tim Sherwood 
Treasurer L. Stephen Cave 
Corporate Secretary Myra C. Bierra 
Assistant Corporate Secretary Barbara P. Christopher 
VP and Assistant Corporate Secretary, Elizabethtown G M. Patricia Keefe 
VP, Environmental Health and Safety Ira G. Pearl (3) 
VP, Tax Grace A. Kolvereid (4) 

*Such officers are compensated by an affiliate of the holding company, not the Respondent. 
(1) Represents executive officers of Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. as of December 31 , 2012. 
(2) Steven L. Lindsey resigned as "President, Florida City Gas" as of September 18, 2012. 

H. Bryan Batson was elected "President, Florida City Gas" as of September 18, 2012. 
(3) Ira G. Pearl was elected "VP, Environmental Health and Safety" as of April4 , 2012. 
(4) Grace A. Kolvereid was elected "VP, Tax" as of June 4, 2012. 

DIRECTORS 
1. Report below the information called for concerning each 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an 
director of the respondent who held office at any time during the asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by 
year. Include in column (a) abbreviated titles of the directors a double asterisk. 
who are officers of the respondent. 

No. of 
Directors 
Meetings Fees During 

Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address During Yr. Year 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

Henry P. Linginfelter Ten Peachtree Place 2 (1) None 
President, Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. Atlanta , Georgia 30309 

(1) Based on records contained in company minute book, represents actions by unanimous written consent. 
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Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. For the Year Ended 

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

. SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 
Dec. 31,2012 

1. G1ve the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the 
vested with voting rights and give others important particulars 

respondents who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or (details) concerning the voting rights of such security. State 
compilation of the list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end whether voting rights are actual or contingent if contingent 
of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state describe the contingency. ' 
the number of votes which each would have had the right to cast on that 3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges 
~ate 1f a meetmg were in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in the election of directors. trustees or managers, or in the 
m a footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust. etc.) determination of corporate action by any method, explain 
durallon of the trust. and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the briefly in a footnote. 
trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options. 
complied within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
previous compilation of a list of stockholders. some other class of others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including 
holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating 
holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show to exercise of the options. warrants, or rights. Specify the 
in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such Jist of 10 amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased 
security holders. by any officer, director, associated company, or any of the 
2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a sup- ten largest security holders. 
j>lemental statement of circumstances whereby such security became 

VOTING SECURITIES 
Number of votes as of (date): 6/30/2012 via written consent 

Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Total Votes Common Stock Preferred Stock Other 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

TOTAL votes of all voting securities 12,807,111 12,807,111 
TOTAL number of security holders 1 1 
TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 12,807,111 12,807,111 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 
Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the 
statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the 
inquires. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none" "not applicable ," 
or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given 
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it 
appears. 
1. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization , merger, 

or consolidation with other companies: Give name of companies involved, 
particulars concerning the transactions. 
2. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give brief description 

of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and reference to 
Commission authorization, if any was required . 

1 None 
2 None 
3 None 

3. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution 
system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
began or ceased also the approximate number of customers added 
or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. 
4. State briefly the status of any materially important legal 
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results 
of any such proceedings culminated during the year. 
5. State briefly the status of any materially important transactions of 

the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an 
officer, director, security holder, voting trustee, associated 
company or known associate of any of these persons was a party 
or in which anv such person had a material interest. 

4 Florida City Gas (FCG) is involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. Although in some cases we are unable to 
estimate the amount of Joss reasonably possible in addition to any amounts already recognized , it is possible that the resolution of these 
contingencies, either individually or in aggregate, will require us to take charges against, or will result in reductions in, future earnings. 
It is the opinion of management that the resolution of these contingencies, either individually or in aggregate, could be material to 
earnings in a particular period but will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 

5 FCG engages in transactions with AGL Resources affiliates consistent with its services, tax allocation, money pool, and asset 
management agreements. 
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For the Year Ended 
Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. Dec. 31,2012 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 
Ref. Balance at Balance at 

Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Yea End of Year 
Line 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 
No. ) :: { 

1 UTILITY PLANT 
12 289,582,097 297,926,693 ( 

2 Utility Plant (101-106 , 114) 
12 & 17 5,583,351 18,645,561 

3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 
295,165,448 316,572,254 

4 TOTAL Utility Plant Total of lines 2 and 3) 
132,471 ,994 141 ,725,105 

5 Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. , Amort., Depl. & Acq. Adj . (108, 111 , 115) 12 

6 Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 162,693,454 174,847,149 

7 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 11 

8 Gas Stored (117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4) : 9 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

10 Nonutility Property (121) 187,138 187,057 

11 I(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 87,424 93,291 

12 Investments in Associated Companies (123) 
13 Investment in Subsidiary_ Companies (123.1) 
14 Other Investments (124) 
15 Special Funds (125, 126, 128) 
16 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 10 through 15) 99,714 93,766 

17 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS ( I 
18 Cash (1312 
19 Special Deposits (132-134) 
20 Working Funds (135) 
21 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 
22 Notes Receivable (141) 
23 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 10,708,938 10,092,975 

24 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 205,019 394,544 

25 I(Less) Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts-Credit (144) 1,958,636 291 ,861 

26 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 
27 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) 
28 Fuel Stock (151) 
29 Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) 
30 Residuals (Electric) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 
31 Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) 54,685 50,881 
32 Merchandise (155) 
33 Other Material and Supplies (156) 
34 Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) 
35 Gas Stored Underground & LNG Stored (164.1-164.3) 349,466 254,555 
36 Prepayments (165) 18 1,204,362 236,037 
37 Advances for Gas (166-167) 
38 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 
39 Rents Receivable (172) 
40 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 
41 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 
42 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 18 through 41) 10,563,834 10,737,1 31 
43 DEFERRED DEBITS 
44 Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 21 179,241 116,861 
45 Extraordinary Property Losses (182 .1) 18 
46 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 18 
47 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 19 5,563,730 3,995,206 
48 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas) (183.1 , 183.2) 
49 Clearing Accounts (184) 
50 Temporary Facilities (185) 
51 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 19 41,443 0 
52 Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant. (187) 
53 Research, Development and Demonstration Expenditures (188) 
54 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 20 1,508,458 1,380,372 
55 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 24 3,173,689 3,671 ,247 
56 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (1911 
57 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 44 through 56) 10,466,561 9,163,686 

58 TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Total of lines 6, 7, 8, 16, 42 , 57) 183,823,563 194,841 ,732 

Page 6 
Notes: 

(1) Account 114 Gas Plant Acquisition Adjustments within Utility Plant and Account 182.3 Other Regulatory Assets reflect the inclusion of the acquisition 
adjustment and regulatory assets consistent with the December 6, 2007 Florida Public Service Commission Order in Docket No. 060657-GU related to the 2004 
Acquisition. 
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PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

Dec. 31 , 2012 
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Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 

D/8/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

1. Use page 11 for important notes regarding the statement 

of income or any account thereof. 
2. Give concise explanations on page 11 concerning signifi­

amounts of any refunds made or received during the year. 

3. Enter on page 11 a concise explanation of only 

Line 

No. 

methods made 

Account 

23 Net Utility Operating Income (Total of line 2 less 22) 

24 

Page 8 

For the Year Ended 

Dec. 31 2012 

which had an effect on net income, including the basis of 

allocations and apportionments from those used in the 

preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect 

of such changes. 
4. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures 

10,461 ,749 8,906,601 

(1) 2011 amounts revised to reflect the reclassification of amortization of deferred piping costs reclassified from Operation 
Expenses (401) to Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) for proper account classification. 

(2) 2011 amounts revised to reflect the reclassificaton of income taxes allocated between Income Taxes- Federal and State 
(409.1) and Income Taxes- Federal and State (409.2) to reflect proper account classification of income taxes allocated per the 
tax allocation agreement and income taxes related to Micellaneous Non-Operating Income. 
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1. Report all in appropriated retained earnings, and 
unappropriated retained earnings for the year. 
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified 
as to the retained earnings account in which recorded 
(Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary 
account affected in column (b). 
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or 

of retained earnings. 
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, 
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained 

Follow cred then in that 

For 

2012 

5. Show dividends each class series of capital stock. 
6. Show separately the state and federal income tax effect 
of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained 
Earnings. 
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the 
amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservations or 
appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual 
amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals 
eventually to be accumulated. 
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are 

statement attach 11 . 
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Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

For the Year Ended 

Dec. 31 , 2012 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS 

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the 
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of 
Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Changes in 
Financial Position , or any account thereof. Classify the notes 
according to each basic statement, providing a subheading 
for each statement except where a note is applicable to more 
than one statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent 
assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief 
explanation of any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service 
involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of 
material amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a 
material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explana­
tion of any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock. 
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the 

origin of such amount, debits and credits during the vear, and 

Please see attached. 

plan of disposition contemplated , giving references to Commission 
orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts 
as plant adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof. 
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired 
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not 
used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given 
these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System 
of Accounts. 
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrict­
ions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such 
restrictions. 
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent 
company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders 
are applicable and furnish the data required by instructions 
above and on pages 8-10, such notes may be attached hereto. 
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Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. 
D/B/A Florida City Gas 
For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1 -Organization and Basis of Presentation 

General 

Florida City Gas is an operating division of Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. (Pivotal Utility), a wholly owned subsidiary 
of NUl Corporation, which is a wholly owned subsidiary of AGL Resources Inc. (AGL ~esources). Unless the 
context requires otherwise, references to "we," "us," "our'' or the "Company" me~n Fl~nda City Ga~. We ~re . 
primarily engaged in the distribution of natural gas to approximately 104,000 residential , commercial and mdustnal 
customers in Florida's Miami-Dade and Brevard counties. 

Basis of Presentation 

We maintain our accounts in accordance with recognized policies prescribed by the Florida Public Service 
Commission (Florida Commission) . In addition, we maintain our accounts in accordance with recognized policies 
prescribed or permitted by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). These polices are in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (GAAP) in all material respects. 

The financial statements are presented in accordance with the reporting requirements of the FERC and the 
statements included herein are prescribed by the requirements of the Florida Commission. This is a 
comprehensive basis of accounting consistent with GAAP, except for the following : 

the statements of financial position classification of accumulated removal costs 

the omission of the statements of retained earnings from the prior year 

the omission of the statements of cash flows from the current and prior year 

the statements of financial position classification of accumulated deferred income taxes into asset and liability 
components for FERC reporting 

the financial statements included in this report reflect the recognition of a positive acquisition adjustment and 
regulatory assets related to the purchase of Florida City Gas by AGL Resources in 2004 as approved by the 
Florida Commission on December 6, 2007. The statements also reflect the amortization of these assets 
consistent with the approval. For GAAP purposes these assets are recorded in goodwill and are not amortized 

the statements of income classification of provision for income taxes in income net of utility operating income 

Certain amounts from prior periods have been reclassified and revised to conform to the current period 
presentation. The reclassifications and revisions had no material impact on our prior period balances. 

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies and Methods of Application 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Our cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of cash on deposit, money market accounts and certificates of 
deposit with original maturities of three months or less. 

Receivables and Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Our receivables primarily consist of natural gas sales and transportation services billed to residential, commercial , 
industrial and other customers. We bill customers monthly, and our accounts receivable are due within 30 days. 
For the majority of our receivables, we establish an allowance for doubtful accounts based on our collection 
experience and other factors. For receivables where we are aware of a specific customer's inability or reluctance to 
pay, we record an allowance for doubtful accounts against amounts due to reduce the net receivable balance to 
the amount we reasonably expect to collect. However, if circumstances change, our estimate of the recoverability 



~f ~ccounts receivable c?~ld change as well. Circumstances that could affect our estimates include, but are not 
hm1t~~ to, customer credit 1ssues, the level of natural gas prices, customer deposits and general economic 
cond1t1ons. Customers' accounts are written off once we deem them to be uncollectible. 

Inventories 

We record natural gas stored underground at weighted average cost. The inventory balance of natural gas stored 
underground was $254 thousand and $349 thousand at December 31 , 2012 and 2011 , respectively. 

Fair Value Measurements 

We have financial and nonfinancial assets and liabilities subject to fair value measures. The financial assets and 
liabilities measured and carried at fair value include cash equivalents, receivables, derivative assets and liabilities. 
The carrying value~ of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, derivative assets and liabilities, accounts payable, 
short-term debt, retirement plan assets, other current assets and liabilities and accrued interest approximate fair 
value. The nonfinancial assets and liabilities include pension and other retirement benefits. See Note 3 for 
additional fair value disclosures. 

As defined in the authoritative guidance related to fair value measurements and disclosures, fair value is the price 
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date (exit price). We utilize market data or assumptions that market participants 
would use in valuing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and the risks inherent in the inputs to 
the valuation technique. These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated or generally unobservable. 
We primarily apply the market approach for recurring fair value measurements to utilize the best available 
information. Accordingly, we use valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize 
the use of unobservable inputs. We are able to classify fair value balances based on the observance of those 
inputs. The guidance establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The 
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
(Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy 
defined by the guidance are as follows: 

Level1 Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting 
date. Active markets are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in sufficient frequency and 
volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. Our Level 1 items consist of exchange-traded 
derivatives and retirement plan assets. 

Level 2 Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets included in Level 1, which are either directly 
or indirectly observable as of the reporting date. Level 2 includes those financial and commodity instruments that 
are valued using valuation methodologies. These methodologies are primarily industry-standard methodologies 
that consider various assumptions, including quoted forward prices for commodities, time value, volatility factors 
and current market and contractual prices for the underlying instruments, as well as other relevant economic 
measures. Substantially all of these assumptions are observable in the marketplace throughout the full term of the 
instrument, can be derived from observable data or are supported by observable levels at which transactions are 
executed in the marketplace. We obtain market price data from multiple sources in order to value some of our 
Level 2 transactions and this data is representative of transactions that occurred in the marketplace. As we 
aggregate our disclosures by counterparty, the underlying transactions for a given counterparty may be a 
combination of exchange-traded derivatives and values based on other sources. Instruments in this category 
include shorter tenor exchange-traded and non-exchange-traded derivatives such as over-the-counter forwards 
and options and retirement plan assets. 

Level 3 Pricing inputs include significant inputs that are generally less observable from objective sources. These 
inputs may be used with internally developed methodologies that result in management's best estimate of fair 
value. Level 3 instruments include those that may be more structured or otherwise tailored to customers' needs. 
Our Level 3 assets, liabilities and any applicable transfers are primarily related to our pension and other retirement 
benefit plan assets as described in Note 3 and Note 5. Transfers for retirement plan assets are described further in 
Note 3. We determine both transfers into and out of Level 3 using values at the end of the interim period in which 
the transfer occurred. 
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The authoritative guidance related to fair value me~s~rem~nts and disclos_ure~ also i~cludes a two-step pro~ess to 
determine whether the market for a financial asset 1s mact1ve or a transaction IS n~t d1st~essed. Currently, th1s 
authoritative guidance does not affect us as our derivative instruments are traded m act1ve markets. 

Debt 

we estimate the fair value of debt using a discounted cash flow technique that incorporat~s a mark_et interest yield 
curve with adjustments for duration, optionality and risk profile. In determining t_h_e mark~t mterest y1eld c~rve, we 
consider our currently assigned ratings for unsecured debt. See Note 3 for add1t1onal fa1r value of debt disclosures. 

Property, Plant and Equipment (PP&E) 

PP&E consists of property and equipment that is currently in use, being held for future use and currently 
underconstruction. We report PP&E at its original cost, which includes: 

• material and labor 
• contractor costs 
• construction overhead costs 

We recognize no gains or losses on depreciable utility property that is retired or otherwise disposed, as required 
under the composite depreciation method. Such gains and losses are ultimately refunded to or recovered from 
customers through future rate adjustments. 

Depreciation Expense 

We compute depreciation expense by applying composite straight-line depreciation rates, as approved by the 
Florida Commission, to the investment in depreciable property. The composite depreciation rate was 
approximately 3.9% for 2012 and 2011 . 

Goodwill 

We perform an annual goodwill impairment test during the fourth quarter of each year, or more frequently if 
impairment indicators arise. These indicators include, but are not limited to, a significant change in operating 
performance, the business climate, legal or regulatory factors, or a planned sale or disposition of a significant 
portion of the business. Our goodwill impairment analysis for the year ended December 31 , 2012 indicated that our 
estimated fair value was in excess of the carrying value by approximately 60% and that we are not at risk of failing 
step-one of the impairment test. 

Taxes 

Income Taxes The reporting of our assets and liabilities for financial accounting purposes differs from the 
reporting for income tax purposes. The principal differences between net income and taxable income relate to the 
timing of deductions, primarily due to the benefits of tax depreciation since we generally depreciate assets for tax 
purposes over a shorter period of time than for book purposes. The determination of our provision for income taxes 
requires significant judgment, the use of estimates, and the interpretation and application of complex tax laws. 
Significant judgment is required in assessing the timing and amounts of deductible and taxable items. We report 
the tax effects of depreciation and other differences in those items as deferred income tax assets or liabilities in our 
Statements of Financial Position. 

We have current and deferred income taxes in our Statements of Income. Current income tax expense consists of 
federal and state income tax less applicable tax credits related to the current year. Deferred income tax expense 
generally is equal to the changes in the deferred income tax liability and regulatory tax liability during the year. 

Investment and Other Tax Credits Deferred investment tax credits are included as a regulatory liability in our 
Statements of Financial Position. These investment tax credits are being amortized over the estimated life of the 
related properties as credits to income tax expense. 

Investment tax credits of approximately $4 thousand and $5 thousand at December 31 , 2012 and 2011 , 
respectively, previously deducted for income tax purposes have been deferred for financial accounting purposes 
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and are being ~mortized as credits to income over the estimated lives of the related properties in accordance with 
regulatory requirements. 

~ccumulated Deferred Income Tax Assets and Liabilities In accordance with authoritative guidance related to 
1nc?me taxes, we report some of our assets and liabilities differently for financial accounting purposes than we do 
for 1ncome tax purposes. We report the tax effects of the depreciation and other differences in those items as 
deferred income tax assets or liabilities in our Statements of Financial Position. We measure these deferred 
income tax assets and liabilities using enacted income tax rates. 

~egulatory Income Tax Liability We also measure deferred income tax assets and liabilities using enacted 
1ncome tax rates. Thus, when the statutory income tax rate declines before a temporary difference has fully 
reversed , the deferred income tax liability must be reduced to reflect the newly enacted income tax rates. However, 
the ~mount of such a reduction is transferred to our regulatory income tax liability, which we are amortizing over 
the lives of the related properties as the temporary difference reverses or approximately 30 years. 

Income Tax Benefits The authoritative guidance related to income taxes requires us to determine whether tax 
benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on our tax return should be recorded in our financial statements. Under 
this guidance, we may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that 
the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the 
position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such a position should be measured based 
on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. This 
guidance also addresses derecognition, classification , interest and penalties on income taxes and accounting in 
interim periods. 

Uncertain Tax Positions We recognize accrued interest related to uncertain tax positions in interest expense and 
penalties in operating expenses in the Statements of Income. As of December 31, 2012, we did not have a liability 
recorded for payment of interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax positions. 

Tax Collections We do not collect income taxes from our customers on behalf of governmental authorities. We 
collect and remit various taxes on behalf of various governmental authorities. In the state of Florida we record such 
taxes as operating expense and record the corresponding customer charges as revenue. These taxes were 
immaterial for all periods presented. 

Revenues 

We record revenues when services are provided to customers. Those revenues are based on rates approved by 
the Florida Commission. Our rate structures includes a volumetric rate design that allows recovery of costs through 
gas usage. Revenues from sales and transportation services are recognized in the same period in which the 
related volumes are delivered to customers. Revenues from residential and certain commercial and industrial 
customers are recognized on the basis of scheduled meter readings. Additionally, revenues are recorded for 
estimated deliveries of gas not yet billed to these customers, from the last bill date to the end of the accounting 
period. These are within receivables included in the Statements of Financial Position as unbilled revenue. 

Cost of Goods Sold 

We charge our utility customers for natural gas consumed using natural gas cost recovery mechanisms set by the 
state regulatory agencies. Under these mechanisms, all prudently incurred natural gas costs are passed through to 
customers without markup, subject to regulatory review. In accordance with the authoritative guidance for rate­
regulated entities, we defer or accrue (that is, include as an asset or liability in the Statements of Financial Position 
and exclude from or include in the Statements of Income, respectively) the difference between the actual cost of 
goods sold incurred and the amount of commodity revenue earned in a given period, such that no operating 
margin is recognized related to these costs. The deferred or accrued amount is either billed or refunded to our 
customers prospectively through adjustments to the commodity rate. Deferred natural gas costs are reflected as 
regulatory assets identified as recoverable natural gas costs, and accrued natural gas costs are reflected as 
regulatory liabilities which are identified as accrued natural gas costs within Statements of Financial Position. For 
more information, see "Regulatory Assets and Liabilities" below in Note 2. 

Repair and Maintenance Expense 

We record expense for repair and maintenance costs as incurred. 
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Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

we account for the financial effects of regulation in accordance with authoritative guidance r~late? to r.egulated 
entities whose rates are designed to recover the costs of providing service. In accordance w1th .this gUidance, . 
incurred costs and estimated future expenditures that would otherwise be charge~ to exp~nse In the curr~nt peno? 
are capitalized as regulatory assets when it is probable that such costs or expenditures Will . be rec.overed In rates In 

the future. Similarly, we recognize regulatory liabilities when it is probable that regula~ors w1ll requ1re customer 
refunds through future rates or when revenue is collected from customers for exp~nd~t.u.res that have. not yet been 
incurred. Generally, regulatory assets are amortized into expense and regulatory llab1llt1es are .a~~~1zed mto 
income over the period authorized by the regulatory commissions. Our regulatory assets and liabilities as of 
December 31, are summarized in the following table: 

In thousands 
Regulatory assets- long-term 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 
Recoverable retirement benefit costs 
Deferred natural gas piping costs 
Pension costs- AGL Resources Acquisition 
Energy conservation program 
Deferred customer conversion costs 

Total regulatory assets 

Regulatory liabilities -current 
Deferred purchased gas adjustment 

Regulatory liabilities- current 
Regulatory liabilities - long-term 
Unamortized investment tax credit 
Regulatory tax liability 

Energy conservation program 

Total regulatory liabilities- long-term 

Total regulatory liabilities 

As of December 31, 

2012 2011 

$1 ,380 $1 ,508 
1,207 1,326 
1,025 1,259 
849 1,013 

0 1,103 
914 863 

$5,375 $7,072 

$1 ,640 $3,197 
1,640 3,197 

4 5 
2 3 

972 0 

978 8 

$2,618 $3,205 

Our regulatory assets are probable or recovery specifically authorized by a state regulatory commission. Base 
rates are designed to provide both a recovery of cost and a return on investment during the period rates are in 
effect. As such, all of our regulatory assets recoverable through base rates are subject to review by the 
respective state regulatory commission during future rate proceedings. We are not aware of any evidence that 
these costs will not be recoverable through either rate riders or base rates, and we believe that we will be able 
to recover such costs, consistent with our historical recoveries. In the event that the provisions of authoritative 
guidance related to regulated operations were no longer applicable, we would recognize a write-off of regulatory 
assets that would result in a charge to net income, and be classified as an extraordinary item. 
Additionally, while some regulatory liabilities would be written-off, others would continue to be recorded as 
liabilities but not as regulatory liabilities. 

Although the natural gas distribution industry is competing with alternative fuels, primarily electricity, our utility 
operations continue to recover their costs through cost-based rates established by the state regulatory 
commissions. As a result, we believe that the accounting prescribed under the guidance remains appropriate. It 
is also our opinion that all regulatory assets are recoverable in future rate proceedings, and therefore we have 
not recorded any regulatory assets that are recoverable but are not yet included in base rates or contemplated 
in a rate rider. The regulatory liabilities that do not represent revenue collected from customers for 
expenditures that have not yet been incurred are refunded to ratepayers through a rate rider or base rates. If 
the regulatory liability is included in base rates, the amount is reflected as a reduction to the rate base in 
setting rates. 

Accumulated Removal Costs In accordance with regulatory treatment, our depreciation rates are comprised 
of two cost components- historical cost, net of estimated salvage, and the estimated cost of removal , or 
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retirem.en.t, of certain reg.ulated properties. We collect these costs in base rates through straight-line 
de~rec1at1on expense, With a corresponding credit to accumulated depreciation . Because the accumulated 
est1mated removal costs meet the requirements of authoritative guidance related to regulated operations, we 
have accounted for them as.a regulatory liability and have reclassified them from accumulated depreciation to 
accumulated removal costs 1n our statements of financial position. In the rate setting process, the liability for 
th~.s.e accumulated removal costs are treated as a reduction to the net rate base upon which our regulated 
ut1llt1es have the opportunity to earn their allowed rate of return . 

Accounting for Retirement Benefit Plans 

Th~ authoritat.ive ~uidance related to retirement benefits requires that we recognize all obligations related to 
defmed benefit retirement plans and quantify the plans' funded status as an asset or a liability on our 
Statements of Financial Position . The guidance further requires that we measure the plans' assets and 
obligations that determine our funded status as of the end of the fiscal year. We are also required to recognize 
as a component of other comprehensive income (OCI) the changes in funded status that occurred during the 
year that are not yet recognized as part of net periodic benefit cost as explained in authoritative guidance 
related to retirement benefits. The assets of our retirement plans were accounted for at fair value and are 
classified in the fair value hierarchy in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the 
fair value measurement. 

Use of Accounting Estimates 

The preparation of our financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires us to make estimates and 
judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the related 
disclosures. We based our estimates on historical experience and various other assumptions that we believe 
to be reasonable under the circumstances, and we evaluate our estimates on an ongoing basis. Our estimates 
may involve complex situations requiring a high degree of judgment either in the application and interpretation 
of existing literature or in the development of estimates that impact our financial statements. The most 
significant estimates relate to our regulatory accounting, uncollectible accounts and other allowance for 
contingent losses, goodwill , unbilled revenue recognition , retirement plan obligations and provisions for income 
taxes. Our actual results could differ from our estimates. 

Accounting Developments 

On January 1, 2012, we adopted authoritative guidance related to fair value measurements. The guidance 
expands the qualitative and quantitative disclosures required for Level 3 significant unobservable inputs. The 
guidance also limits the application of the highest and best use premise to non-financial assets and liabilities. 
This guidance had no impact on our financial statements. See Note 3 for additional fair value disclosures. 

On January 1, 2012, we adopted authoritative guidance related to comprehensive income. The guidance 
eliminates the option to present OCI in the statement of equity, but allows companies to elect to present net 
income and OCI in one continuous statement of comprehensive income, or in two consecutive statements. 
This guidance does not change any of the components of net income or OCI. This guidance did not have a 
material impact on our financial statements. 

Note 3 - Fair Value Measurements 

Retirement benefit plans 

AGL Resources Inc. sponsors three tax qualified defined benefit retirement plans for eligible employees, the 
AGL Resources Inc. Retirement Plan (AGL Plan), the Employees' Retirement Plan of NUl Corporation (NUl 
Plan), and the Nicor Gas Retirement Plan (Nicor Plan) , as a result of the merger with Nicor in December 2011 . 
Effective as of December 31 , 2012, the NUl Plan and the Nicor Plan were merged into the AGL Plan. The 
participants of the NUl and Nicor plans are now being offered the AGL Plan. 

AGL Resources Inc. also sponsors two defined benefit retiree health care plans for eligible employees, the 
Health and Welfare Plan for Retirees and Inactive Employees of AGL Resources Inc. (AGL Welfare Plan) and 
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the Nicor Gas Welfare Benefit Plan (Nicor Welfare Plan). Effective December 31, 201. 2~ the Nicor .V:Jelfar~ Plan 
was terminated and as of January 1, 2013, all participants under that plan became ehg1ble to part1c1pate m the 
AGL Welfare Plan . For more information, see "Employee Benefits Plan" in Note 6 . 

The target allocations of the AGL Resources Inc. Retirement Plan (AGL Plan), the Employees' Retirement 
Plan of NUl Corporation (NUl Plan) , and the Health and Welf.are Plan for Reti~ees and l~a~tive ~mployees of 
AGL Resources Inc. (AGL Postretirement Plan) were approximately 81% equ1ty and 19Vo f1xe~ 1ncome. The 
plans' investment policies provide for some variation in these ta~g~ts. The .actual a~set allocations of our 
retirement plans are presented in the following table by Level w1th1n the fa1r value hierarchy. 

December 31, 2012 (9} 
Pension elan (1} Other retirement plans 

%of 
In millions Level 1 Level2 Level3 Total total Level 1 Level2 Level3 Total 

Cash $14 $2 $0 $16 2% $1 $0 $0 $1 

Equity Securities 
U.S. large cap (2) 69 181 0 250 30% 0 38 0 38 

U.S. small cap (2) 60 22 0 82 10% 0 0 0 0 

International companies (3) 0 120 0 120 14% 0 12 0 12 

Emerging markets (4) 0 34 0 34 4% 0 0 0 0 
Fixed income securities 
Corporate bonds (5) 0 216 0 216 26% 0 18 0 18 

Other (or gov't/muni bonds) 0 30 0 30 3% 0 0 0 0 
Other types of investments 
Global hedged equity (6) 0 0 38 38 4% 0 0 0 0 
Absolute return (7) 0 0 36 36 4% 0 0 0 0 
Private ca~ital (8} 0 0 23 23 3% 0 0 0 0 

Total assets at fair value $143 $605 $97 $845 100% $1 $68 $0 $69 
% of fair value hierarchy 17% 72% 11% 100% 1% 99% 0% 100% 

December 31, 2011 
Pension elans (1} Other retirement elans 

%of 
In millions Level1 Level2 Level3 Total total Level 1 Level2 Level3 
Cash $12 $0 $0 $12 3% $1 $0 $0 
Equity Securities 
U.S. large cap (2) 95 0 0 95 26% 0 34 0 
U.S. small cap (2) 53 0 0 53 14% 0 0 0 
International companies (3) 0 42 0 42 11% 0 10 0 
Emerging markets (4) 0 13 0 13 4% 0 0 0 

Fixed income securities 
Corporate bonds (5) 0 66 0 66 18% 0 0 0 

Other types of investments 
Other (or gov't/muni bonds) 0 0 0 0 0% 0 16 0 
Global hedged equity (6) 0 0 30 30 8% 0 0 0 
Absolute return (7) 0 0 34 34 9% 0 0 0 
Private ca~ital {8} 0 0 25 25 7% 0 0 0 

Total assets at fair value $160 $121 $89 $370 100% $1 $60 $0 
% of fair value hierarch~ 43% 33% 24% 100% 2% 98% 0% 

(1) Includes $8 million and $6 million at December 31 , 2012 and 2011 respectively of medical benefit (health and 
welfare) component for 401 h accounts to fund a portion of the other retirement benefits. 

(2) Includes funds that invest primarily in United States common stocks. 
(3) Includes funds that invest primarily in foreign equity and equity-related securities. 
(4) Includes funds that invest primarily in common stocks of emerging markets. 
(5) Includes funds that invest primarily in investment grade debt and fixed income securities. 

Total 
$1 

34 
0 

10 
0 

0 

16 
0 
0 
0 

$61 
100% 

(6) Includes funds that invest in limited I general partnerships, managed accounts, and other investment entities issued 
by non-traditional firms or "hedge funds." 

(7) Includes funds that invest primarily in investment vehicles and commodity pools as a "fund of funds." 
(8) Includes funds that invest in private equity and small buyout funds, partnership investments, direct investments, 

secondary investments, directly I indirectly in real estate and may invest in equity securities of real estate related 
companies, real estate mortgage loans, and real-estate mezzanine loans. 

(9) Reported amounts include the Nicor Plan, as it was merged into the AGL Plan as of December 31 , 2012. 

%of 
total 

1% 

55% 
0% 

18% 
0% 

26% 
0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 

100% 

%of 
total 

2% 

56% 
0% 

16% 
0% 

0% 

26% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

100% 
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The following is a reconciliation of AGL Resources' retirement plan assets in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy 

Fair value measurements using significant 
unobservable inputs- Level 3 (1) 

December 31, 2012 

In millions 
Global hedged Absolute Private 

Assets: 
equity return capital Total 

Beginning balance $30 $34 $25 $89 
Gains included in changes in net assets 3 2 3 8 
Purchases 15 0 0 15 
Sales (10) 0 (5) (15) 

Ending balance $38 $36 $23 $97 

December 31, 2011 
Global hedged Absolute Private 

In millions equity return capital Total 
Assets: 
Beginning balance $35 $30 $22 $87 

(Losses) gains included in changes in net assets (1) 1 5 5 
Purchases 2 3 1 6 
Sales (6) 0 (3) (9) 

Ending balance $30 $34 $25 $89 
(1) There were no transfers out of Level 3, or between Level1 and Level 2 for any of the periods presented. 

Debt 

Our long-term debt is recorded at carrying value. We estimate the fair value of our debt using a discounted 
cash flow technique that incorporates a market interest yield curve with adjustments for duration, optionality 
and risk profile. The following table presents the amortized cost and fair value of our long-term debt for the 
following periods: 

In millions 
Long-term debt amortized cost 
Long-term debt fair value (1) 

{1) Valued using Level2 inputs. 

As of 
December 31, 

2012 
$70,307 
$70,307 

Note 4 - Amounts Due to Affiliates 

2011 
$65,661 
$65,661 

We had $15,160 thousand and $10,001 thousand in payables at December 31, 2012 and 2011 respectively, 
due to AGL Resources and affiliated companies, which consist primarily of our participation in AGL Resources' 
money pool to fund our working capital requirements. 

Note 5- Employee Benefit Plans 

Oversight of Plans 

The Retirement Plan Investment Committee (the Committee) appointed by AGL Resources' Board of Directors 
is responsible for overseeing the investments of the AGL Resources Inc. defined benefit retirement plans. 
Further, AGL Resources has an Investment Policy (the Policy) for its pension and other retirement benefit 
plans whose goal is to preserve these plans' capital and maximize investment earnings in excess of inflation 
within acceptable levels of capital market volatility. To accomplish this goal , the plans' assets are managed to 
optimize long-term return while maintaining a high standard of portfolio quality and diversification. 

AGL Resources will continue to diversify retirement plan investments to minimize the risk of large losses in a 
single asset class. AGL Resources does not have a concentration of assets in a single entity, industry, country, 
commodity or class of investment fund. The Policy's permissible investments include domestic and 
international equities (including convertible securities and mutual funds), domestic and international fixed 
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income (corporate and United States government obligations), cash and cash equivalents and other suitable 

investments. 

Equity market performance and corporate bond rates have a significant eff~ct on our rep~rted !un~ed status. 
Changes in the projected benefit obligation (PBO) an_d_ accumulat~d postretirement benefit obhg~tlo~ _ (APBO) 
are mainly driven by the assumed discount rate. Add1t1onally, equ1ty market performance has a s1gn1f1~ant 
effect on our market-related value of plan assets (MRVPA), which is used by the AGL Pl~n, to determine the 
expected return on the plan assets component of net annual pension cost. The ~RVPA 1s a ~alcula~ed value. 
Gains and losses on plan assets are spread through the MRVPA based on the f1ve-year movmg we1ghted 
average methodology. 

Pension Benefits 

AGL Resources sponsors the AGL Plan, which is a tax-qualified defined benefit retirement plan for ou~ eligib!e 
employees. A defined benefit plan specifies the amount of benefits an eligible ~a.rticipant ev~ntually Will rece1ve 
using information about the participant, including information related to the part1c1pant's earnmgs h1story, years 
of service and age. In 2012, AGL Resources also sponsored two other tax-qualified defined benefit retirement 
plans for eligible employees, the Nicor Plan and the NUl Plan. Effective as of December 31 , 2012, the NUl 
Plan and the Nicor Plan were merged into the AGL Plan. 

AGL Resources generally calculates the benefits under the AGL Plan based on age, years of service and pay. 
The benefit formula for the AGL Plan is currently a career average earnings formula. Participants who were 
employees as of July 1, 2000 and who were at least 50 years of age as of that date earned benefits until 
December 31, 2010 under a final average pay formula. Participants who were employed as of July 1, 2000, but 
did not satisfy the age requirement to continue under the final average earnings formula, transitioned to the 
career average earnings formula on July 1, 2000. 

Effective January 1, 2012, the AGL Plan was frozen with respect to participation for non-union employees 
hired on or after that date. Such employees are entitled to employer provided benefits under their defined 
contribution plan, that exceed defined contribution benefits for employees who participate in the defined benefit 
plan. 

The Nicor Plan is a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all union and non-union 
employees of Nicor Gas and its affiliates that adopted the Nicor Plan, hired prior to 1998. Pension benefits are 
based on years of service and the highest average salary for management employees and job level for 
collectively bargained employees (referred to as pension bands) . The benefit obligation related to collectively 
bargained benefits considers the past practice of regular benefit increases. 

The NUl Plan covers substantially all of NUl Corporation's employees who were employed on or before 
December 31, 2005. Florida City Gas union employees, who until February 2008 participated in a union­
sponsored multiemployer plan became eligible to participate in the AGL Plan in February 2008. Pension 
benefits are based on years of credited service and final average compensation as of the plan freeze date. 
Effective December 31 , 2005, participation and benefit accrual under the NUl Plan were frozen . As of January 
1, 2006, former participants in that plan became eligible to participate in the AGL Plan . 

Defined Benefit Welfare Benefits 

Until December 31, 2012, AGL Resources sponsored two defined benefit retiree health care plans for eligible 
employees, the Health and Welfare Plan for Retirees and Inactive Employees of AGL Resources Inc. (AGL 
Welfare Plan) and the Nicor Gas Welfare Benefit Plan (Nicor Welfare Plan). Eligibility for these benefits is 
based on age and years of service. Effective December 31 , 2012, the Nicor Welfare Plan was terminated and 
as of January 1, 2013, all participants under that plan became eligible to participate in the AGL Welfare Plan. 
This change in plan participation eligibility did not affect the benefit terms. 

The AGL Welfare Plan includes medical coverage for all eligible AGL Resources employees who were 
employed as of June 30, 2002, if they reach the plan's retirement age while working for us. In addition, the 
AGL Welfare Plan provides life insurance for all employees if they have ten years of service at retirement. The 
state regulatory commissions have approved phase-in plans that defer a portion of the related benefits 
expense for future recovery. The AGL Welfare Plan terms include a limit on the employer share of costs at 
limits based on the coverage tier, plan elected and salary level of the employee at retirement. 
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Medicare eligible retirees covered by the AGL Welfare Plan, including all of those at least age 65, receive 
benefits through our contribution to a retiree health reimbursement arrangement account. Additionally, on the 
pre-65 medical coverage of the AGL Welfare Plan, our expected cost is determined by a retiree premium 
schedule based on salary level and years of service. Due to the cap, there is no impact on the periodic benefit 
cost or on our accumulated projected benefit obligation for the AGL Welfare Plan for a change in the assumed 
healthcare cost trend. 

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 provides for a prescription drug 
benefit under Medicare Part D as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that 
provide a benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D. Prescription drug coverage for the 
Nicor Gas Medicare-eligible population changed, effective January 1, 2013, from an employer-sponsored 
prescription drug plan with the Retiree Drug Subsidy (RDS) to an Employer Group Waiver Plan (EGWP). The 
EGWP replaces the employer sponsored prescription drug plan. The expected savings is estimated to be 
approximately 12% of total Medicare eligible liability. 

We recorded a regulatory asset for anticipated future recoveries of $1,207 thousand and $1,306 thousand as 
of December 31, 2012 and 2011 respectively. In addition, we recorded a regulatory liability of $486 thousand 
and $453 thousand as of December 31 , 2012 and 2011 respectively for our expected expenses under the 
AGL Welfare Plan. 

Assumptions 

AGL Resources considers a variety of factors in determining and selecting our assumptions for the discount 
rate at December 31 . We based our discount rate at December 31 , 2012 on an above mean yield curve 
provided by our actuaries that is derived from a portfolio of high quality (rated AA or better) corporate bonds 
that have a yield higher than the regression mean curve and the equivalent annuity cash flows separately for 
each plan . 
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The following tables present details about our pension and other retirement plans. 

Pension plan Other retirement plans 
2012 (2) 2011 2012 (2) 2011 

Dollars in millions 
Change in plan assets 

$754 $344 $67 $71 
Fair value of plan assets, January 1, 

101 (10) 10 (3} 
Actual return on plan assets 

1 
Employee contributions 

42 58 17 7 
Employer contributions 

(59) (28) (19) (8) 
Benefits paid 
Medicare Part D reimbursements 1 

Plan curtailment and settlements {1} {1} 

Fair value of ~lan assets, December 31 , $837 $363 $77 $67 

Change in benefit obligation 
$968 $531 $397 $107 Benefit obligation, January 1, 

Service cost 28 13 4 1 

Interest cost 44 28 17 5 

Actuarialloss(gain) 66 58 (22) 9 

Plan amendments (25) 

Medicare Part D reimbursements 1 

Benefits paid (59) (27) (19) (8) 

Employee contributions 1 
Plan curtailment and settlements {1} {1} 
Benefit obli~ation, December 31 , $1 ,046 $602 354 $114 

Funded status at end of ~ear $~209~ $~239~ ${277} $~47} 

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Statements 
of Financial Position consist of 

Long-term asset $33 $- $- $-
Current liability (2) (2) (12) 
Long-term liability (240) (237) (265) (47) 

Total liability at December 31, ${209} ${239} ${277} ${47} 
Flordia City Gas's share of net liability recorded on 
Statements of Financial Position ${3~ $~3~ $0 $0 
Accumulated benefit obliaation ~2~ $983 $568 n/a n/a 
Supplemental information for underfunded pension 
plans included above as of December 31, 2012: 

Aggregate benefit obligation n/a $602 n/a n/a 
Aggregate accumulated benefit obligation n/a 568 n/a n/a 
Ag~regate fair value of ~lan assets n/a $363 n/a n/a 
Assumptions used to determine benefit obligations 
Discount rate 4.2% 4.6% 4.5% 4.5% 
Rate of com~ensation increase 3.7% 3.7% 3.7% 3.7% 

(1) Reported amounts include the Nicor Plan, as it was merged into the AGL Plan as of December 31 , 2012. 
(2) ABO differs from the projected benefit obligation in that the ABO excludes the effect of salary and wage increases. 

The components of our pension and other retirement benefit costs are set forth in the following table. 

Pension plan Other retirement plans 
Dollars in millions 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Net amortization of prior service cost 
Recognized actuarial loss 
Net ~eriodic benefit cost 
Florida City Gas's share of net periodic benefit 
cost recorded on Statements of Income 

Assumptions used to determine benefit costs 

2012 (1) 2011 
$28 13 
44 28 

(64) (32) 
(2) (2) 
34 14 

$40 $21 

$1 $1 

2010 
11 
27 

(28) 
(2) 
10 

$18 

$1 

2012 (1) 2011 
$4 1 
16 5 
(5) (5) 
(3) (4) 
9 2 

$21 $(1} 

$- $-

Discount rate (2) 4.6% 5.4% 6.0% 4.5% 5.2% 
Expected return on plan assets (2) 8.4% 8.5% 8.8% 8.5% 8.5% 
Rate of compensation increase (2) 3.7% 3.7% 3.7% 3.8% 3.7% 

(1) Reported amounts include the Nicer Plan, as it was merged into the AGL Plan as of December 31 , 2012. 
(2) Rates are presented on a weighted average basis 

2010 

6 
(5) 
(4) 
2 

$(1} 

$-

5.8% 
8.8% 
3.7% 
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As a result of a cap on expected cost for the AGL Welfare Plan, a one-percentage-point increase or decrease in 
the assumed health care trend does not materially affect periodic benefit cost or accumulated benefit obligation of 
the Plan. 

The following table presents the amounts not yet reflected in net periodic benefit cost and included in accumulated 
OCI as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 : 

In millions 
December31 , 2012: 
Prior service credit 
Net loss 
Total 
December 31, 2011 : 
Prior service credit 
Net loss 
Total 

Accumulated OCI 
Other 

Pension plan retirement plans 

$(11) 
324 

$313 

$(13) 
312 

$299 

$(2) 
52 

$50 

$(4) 
51 

$47 

The 2013 estimated amortization out of accumulated OCI for these plans is set forth in the following table. 

In millions 
Amortization of prior service credit 
Amortization of net loss 

Accumulated OCI 

Pension plan 
$(2) 

24 

Other 
retirement plans 

$(2) 
3 

The following table presents the gross benefit payments expected for the years ended December 31 , 2013 through 
2022 for our pension and other retirement plans. There will be benefit payments under these plans beyond 2022. 

In millions 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018-2022 

Contributions 

Pension plan 
$57 
60 
62 
65 
68 

377 

Other 
retirement plans 

$19 
20 
21 
21 
22 

121 

AGL Resources employees generally do not contribute to these pension and other retirement plans, however, pre-
65 AGL retirees make nominal contributions to their health care plan. AGL Resources funds the qualified pension 
plans by contributing at least the minimum amount required by applicable regulations and as recommended by our 
actuary. However, we may also contribute in excess of the minimum required amount. As required by The Pension 
Protection Act of 2006 (the Act), we calculate the minimum amount of funding using the traditional unit credit cost 
method. 

The Act contained new funding requirements for single employer defined benefit pension plans and established a 
100% funding target (over a 7-year amortization period) for plan years beginning after December 31 , 2007. In 2012 
AGL Resources contributed $40 million to the AGL Plan and the NUl Plan. In 2011 AGL Resources contributed 
$56 million to the AGL Retirement Plan and the NUl Plan 

Employee Savings Plan Benefits 

AGL sponsors defined contribution benefit plans that allow eligible participants to make contributions to their 
accounts up to specified limits. Under these plans, our matching contributions to participant accounts were $143 
thousand and $134 thousand in 2012 and 2011 respectively. 
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Note 6- Debt 
The following table provides maturity dates, year-to-_date wei~hted average interest_rates_ and a~ounts outstanding 
for our various debt securities and facilities that are mcluded m our Statements of Fmanc1al Pos1t1on. 

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011 
Weighted Weighted 
average average 

interest rate Outstanding interest rate Outstanding 
In millions Year(s) due 

Current portion of capital leases 
4.9% $1 4.9% $2 

4.9% $1 4.9% $2 
Current portion of capital leases 2013 

Total current portion of capital leases 
Long-term debt 

1.2% $20 0.1% $20 
5.4% 49 5.8% 44 
3.1% $69 4.0% $64 

Gas facility revenue bonds 
Issued July 1994 2024 

Affiliate promissory note 2034 
Total long-term debt 

Total debt 3.1% $70 4.0% $66 

Short-term Debt 

Current Portion of Capital Leases The current portion of our capital leases at December 31 , 2012 and 2011 was 
composed of portions of our capital lease obligations that are due within the next twelve months. Our capital leases 
consist primarily of a sale/leaseback transaction of gas meters and other equipment that was completed in 2002 by 
Florida City Gas and expires in the second quarter of 2013. Based on the terms of the lease agreement, Florida 
City Gas is required to insure the leased equipment during the lease term. In the second quarter 2012, Florida City 
Gas had the option to purchase the leased meters from the lessor at their fair market value, but did not exercise 
this option. 

Long-term Debt 

Our long-term debt at December 31 , 2012 and 2011 consists of gas facility revenue bonds and an affiliate 
promissory note. 

Gas Facility Revenue Bonds Pivotal Utility is party to a series of loan agreements with the New Jersey Economic 
Development Authority (NJEDA) under which the NJEDA has issued a series of gas facility revenue bonds. These 
gas revenue bonds are issued by state agencies or counties to investors, and proceeds from the issuance are then 
loaned to us. 

Affiliate Promissory Note Pivotal Utility entered into a promissory note with AGL Resources (Affiliate Promissory 
Note) for the purpose of refinancing short-term debt and recapitalizing the capital structure of Pivotal Utility and its 
utility operating divisions, Elizabethtown Gas, Florida City Gas and Elkton Gas, in accordance with Pivotal Utility's 
target capitalization of 45% and with authorizations of the New Jersey BPU and the Florida Commission. The 
Affiliate Promissory Note is adjusted periodically to maintain the appropriate targeted capitalization percentages. 
During 2012, $4,290 thousand was converted from the Affiliate Promissory Note to Equity to maintain such ratios. 
The Affiliate Promissory Note is due December 31 , 2034 and had an initial interest rate at December 31 , 2004 of 
6.3%, which adjusts on a periodic basis based upon weighted average costs and expenses of borrowing the then 
outstanding long-term debt of both AGL Resources and AGL Capital Corporation, a wholly owned financing 
subsidiary of AGL Resources. As of December 31, 2012, the interest rate on this note was 5.2%. The initial 
principal amount of the Affiliate Promissory Note for Pivotal Utility including its operating division, Florida City Gas, 
is adjusted on an annual basis to conform to Pivotal Utility's target capitalization of 45%. 
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Note 7 - Commitments and Contingencies 

We h_ave i~curre~ ~~rious contractual obligations and financial commitments in the normal course of our operating 
and fmanc1ng act1v1t1es that are reasonably likely to have a material effect on liquidity or the availability of capital 
resources. Contractual obligations include future cash payments required under existing contractual arrangements, 
such as debt and lease agreements.These obligations may result from both general financing activities and from 
?ommercial arrangements that are directly supported by related revenue-producing activities. The following table 
Illustrates our expected future contractual payments such as debt and lease agreements and commitments as of 
December 31, 2012. 

In thousands 
2018 & 

Total 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Thereafter 
Recorded contractual obligations: 
Long-term debt (1) $70,307 $991 $- $- $- $-

Unrecorded contractual obligations 
and commitments (2): 
Pipeline charges, storage capacity and gas 

supply $53,254 $10,038 $10,038 $7,527 $6,861 $6,075 
Interest charges 306 26 26 26 26 26 
Operating leases 93 21 22 23 23 4 
Performance suret~ bonds 1,461 1,461 
Total $55,114 $11,546 $10,086 $7,576 $6,910 $6,105 

(1) Includes current portion of capital leases. 
(2) In accordance with GAAP, these items are not reflected in our statements of financial position . 

Litigation 

We are involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. Although in some cases we are unable to 
estimate the amount of loss reasonably possible in addition to any amounts already recognized, it is possible that 
the resolution of these contingencies, either individually or in aggregate, will require us to take charges against, or 
will result in reductions in, future earnings. It is the opinion of management that the resolution of these 
contingencies, either individually or in aggregate, could be material to earnings in a particular period but will not 
have a material adverse effect on our financial position , results of operations or cash flows. 

Note 8 - Income Taxes 

Income Tax Expense 

The relative split between current and deferred taxes is due to a variety of factors including true ups of prior year 
tax returns, and most importantly, the timing of our property-related deductions. Components of income tax 
expense shown in the Statements of Income are shown in the following table. 

In thousands 2012 2011 
Current income taxes 

Federal $2,546 $(163) 
State 675 232 

Deferred income taxes 
Federal 1,423 3,292 
State 174 244 

Amortization of investment tax credits (1) (1) 
Total $4,817 $3,604 

$69,316 

$12,714 

176 

$12,890 
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The reconciliations between the statutory federal income tax rate, the effective rate and the rel~ted amount_ of tax 
for the years ended December 31 , 2012 and 2011 on our statements of income are presented 1n the following 

table. 

In thousands 
Computed tax expense at statutory rate 
State income tax, net of federal income tax benefit 
Amortization of investment tax credits 
Other net 

Total income tax expense at effective rate 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Assets and Liabilities 

2012 
$4,239 

461 
(1) 
118 

$4,817 

2011 
$3,124 

305 
(1) 
176 

$3,604 

Components that give rise to the net accumulated deferred income tax liability are as follows. 

In thousands 
Accumulated deferred income tax liabilities 
Property - accelerated depreciation and other property-related items 
Other 

Total accumulated deferred income tax liabilities 
Accumulated deferred income tax assets 
Unfunded pension and postretirement benefit obligation 
Bad debts and insurance reserves 
Other 

Total accumulated deferred income tax assets 

Net accumulated deferred tax liability 

As of December 31, 
2012 2011 

$30,088 $27,847 
319 381 

$30,407 $28,228 

$2,855 $1 ,648 
112 756 
704 770 

3,671 3,174 

$26,736 $25,054 

AGL Resources files a United States federal income tax return and various state income tax returns. AGL 
Resources is no longer subject to income tax examinations by the Internal Revenue Service or in any state for 
years before 2008. 

Note 9 - Related Party Transactions 

We have an asset management and agency (AMA) agreement with our affiliate, Sequent Energy Management, 
L.P. (Sequent) to facilitate the management of transportation and storage capacity assets owned by Florida City 
Gas. As part of the AMA agreement, the parties have also executed a Gas Purchase and Sale Agreement where, 
to the extent requested by Florida City Gas, Sequent will purchase and sell natural gas to meet the gas supply 
requirements of Florida City Gas. The following table provides additional information on our asset management 
agreements with Sequent. 

Dollars in thousands 
Florida City Gas 

Expiration 
date 

Mar 2014 

Type of fee 
structure 

Profit -sharing 

Annual 
fee 

50% 

See Note 4 and Note 6 for discussion of other affiliate transactions. 

Profit sharing I 
fees payments 

2012 2011 
757 1,845 

We also engage in transactions with AGL Resources' affiliates consistent with its services and tax allocation 
agreements. 

Note 10 - Subsequent Event 

Our management evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and disclosure through April 8, 2013, the 
date these financial statements were available to be issued and determined that no significant events have 
occurred subsequent to period end. 
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e of Respondent 
IVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 

ITYGAS 
SUM AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

TION AND DEPLETION 

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 

AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

32 TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 13 above) 

Page 12 

For the Ended 

31 2012 



Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

Ended December 31.2012 

Acct. Account 

No. 

37 4 Land-Distribution 

389 Land-General 

0 Land-Other 

!Amortizable General Plant Assets: 

301 Organization 

302 Franchises and Consents 

303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 

399 Miscellaneous Intangible Property 

0 

0 

0 

367 Transmission-Main 

369 Measuring & Regulating Equip 

371 Other Equipment 

375 Structures & Improvements 

376.2 Mains - Plastic 

376.1 Mains - Other 

mt?t?~~~~~~ rrrrr~r~~~\:: 

379 M & R Station Equipment- City Gate 

380.2 Services - Plastics 

380.1 Services - Other 

381 Meters 

382 Meter Installation 

383 House Regulators 

384 House Regulators Installation 

385 Industrial M & R Station Equipment 

386.5 Leased Water Heaters 

386.6 Leased Dryers 

386.7 Leased Rangers 

387 Other Equipment 

390 Structures & Improvements 

391.1 Office Furniture 

391.2 Office Equipment 

391.3 Computers 

392 Transportation Equipment 

393 Stores Equipment 

394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 

395 Laboratory Equipment 

396 Power Operated Equipment 

397 Communication Equipment 

398 Miscellaneous Equipment 

Balance• 

4.5/6.71 

Additions 

83,569 0 

335,772 5,278 

0 

325,1841 
0 

25,522 0 

197,352 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

607,824 0 

71,840,665 2,819,725 

84,963,463 1,218,674 

6,317,198 0 

38,569,848 1,613,216 

15,047,479 1,068,289 

9,282,652 1,823,866 

12,632,680 20,952 

3,117,956 351,620 

1,333,427 7,441 

3,172,183 6,757 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

703,603 160 

3,987,746 466,379 

242,054 13,360 

181,370 0 

10,325,320 93,798 

1,731,871 94,451 

2,922 0 

1,497,998 52,241 

4,034 0 

0 0 

1,008,819 0 

586,570 9,139 
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Retirements Balance• 

0 83,569 

0 341,050 

0 

0 325,184 

0 25,522 

0 197,352 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 607,824 

(109,048) 74,351,342 

(1,935,170) 84,246,967 

6,317,198 

(393,335) 39,789,729 

(97,205) 16,018,563 

1,455,073 12,561,591 

(73) 12,653,559 

(19,183) 3,450,393 

1,340,868 

3,178,940 

0 

0 

0 

703,963 

4,454,126 

255,434 

181,370 

10,419,118 

(221,831) 1,604,491 

2,922 

1,550,239 

4,034 

0 

1,008,819 

0 595,709 

Note: The depreciation rates have been updated as of January 15, 2014 to reflect the appropriate set of rates as prescribed in Order No. PSC-09-0835-PAA-GU, issued Dec. 21, 2009. The incorrect rates included on the original filing on April12, 2013 were 
a presentation error only. The correct rates were used for the actual accrual of depreciation and therefore no other pages within this filing are affected. 



AnnuafStatus Report 
Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts 

Company: PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 
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Acct. Account 
No. Description 

(Continued! 

l~;apital Recovery Schedules: 

Total Account 101" 
!Amortizable Assets: 

114 Acquisition Adjustment 

118 Other Utility Plant 

106 Completed Construction not Calssified 

Total Utility Plant 

Depr. 
Rate 

Beginning 
Balance* 

267,925,262 

21,656,835 

289,582,097 

AddHions Retirements Reclass. I Adjustments I Transfers 

9,665,367 (1,320,7711 0 0 

9,665,367 11,32o,n11 0 0 0 

Ending 
Balance* 

276,269,857 

21,656,835 
0 

0 

297,926,693 

Note: The total beginning and ending balances must agree to accts.101, Plant in Service, Line 3 and 101.1 Property Under Capital Lease, Line 4, and 114 Acquisition Adjustments, Page 12. The 
beginning balances of plant in service and accumulated depreciation and amortization were revised to reflect the reserve transfer per Order No. PSC-09-0835-PAA-GU in Docket No. 080182-GU 
related to the Company's most recent depreciation study. 
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Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

Acct. 

No. 

2012 

Account 

37 4 Land-Distribution 

389 Land-General 

IAmortlzable General Plant Assets: 

302 Franchises and Consents 

303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 

399 Miscellaneous Intangible Property 

367 Transmission-Main 

369 Measuring & Regulating Equip 

371 Other Equipment 

375 Structures & Improvements 

376.2 Mains - Plastic 

376.1 Mains - Other 

379 M & R Station Equipment - City Gate 

380.2 Services - Plastics 

380.1 Services - Other 

381 Meters 

382 Meter Installation 

383 House Regulators 

364 House Regulators Installation 

385 Industrial M & R Station Equipment 

386.5 Leased Water Heaters 

386.6 Leased Dryers 

386.7 Leased Rangers 

387 Other Equipment 

390 Structures & Improvements 

391.1 Office Furniture 

391.2 Office Equipment 

391.3 Computers 

392 Transportation Equipment 

393 Stores Equipment 

394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 

395 Laboratory Equipment 

396 Power Operated Equipment 

397 Communication Equipment 

398 Miscellaneous Equipment 

Beginning 

Balance• 

166,321 

22,283 

14,209 

1351 

(44) 

(0) 

135,794 

24,326,230 

53,883,028 

3,068,396 

17,356,638 

19,650,496 

(2,097, 130) 

2,993,611 

1,257,756 

755,445 

1,696,964 

0 

0 

0 

236,468 

355,617 

197,939 

226,612 

3,960,107 

(52,297) 

746 

825,693 

3,754 

0 

1,128,694 

261,479 

Page 15 

Accruals 

9,647 

26 

13,223 

-I 

15,196 

2,199,537 

2,602,386 

208,467 

949,628 

1,677,319 

724,462 

716,945 

164,366 

42,695 

107,866 

31,673 

101,485 

12,829 

19,183 

788,382 

126,399 

117 

100,748 

161 

83,732 

52,500 

Reclass. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

01 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

-I I 

(109,048) 

(1 ,935, 170) 

(393,335) 

(97,205) 

1,455,073 

(73) 

(19,183) 

(221,831) 35,785 

Removal Transfers 

I I I 

1 of2 

Ending 

Balance* 

175,968 

22,309 

27,432 

135 

150,990 

26,416,719 

54,550,244 

3,276,663 

17,912,930 

21,230,610 

82,405 

3,710,464 

1,402,961 

798,140 

1,804,850 

0 

0 

0 

268,141 

457,102 

210,768 

245,795 

4,748,489 

(111 

863 

926,441 

3,915 

0 

1,212,426 

313,979 



Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Company: PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 Page 2 of 2 
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Accl 
No. 

(Continued) 

Account 
Descnption 

!Capital Recovery Schedules: 

Beginning 
Balance* 

subtotal I 130,374,78~ I_ _ _ 1(),7~,9~1 L _ _ _ 1! I _ (!,320,7I1JI 36,785 
List any other items necessary to reconcile the total depreciation and amortization accrual amount to Acct. 403, Depreciation Expense, shown on page 8. 
Retirement of Land & Landrights (Propane Sales) I 0 
Reserve for Amortization Adjustment 0 

Undistributed Retirement Wor1< in Progress I (3,076,366) 

115 Amort. Plant Acquisition Adjustment 5,173,5781 721,895 
Adjustment 0 

Grand Total* I 132,471,994( 11,470,886 0 (1,320,n1J 35,786 

• Note: The total beginning and ending balances must agree to Line 17 of page 12. 

Transfers 

0 o I o I 

(932,788) 

(932,788) ol o I 

Ending 
Balance* 

139,838,786 

0 
0 

(4,009,154) 

5,895,473 
0 

141,725,105' 

**Allocated Depreciation Expense of $426,658 Is not Included in Accumulated Depreciation Balance since it Is Included on the books of AGL Ssrvlces Co. Also, depreciation expense above does not include non-utility plant 
depreciation expense of $6,867 included in depreciation expense Included on the income statement. 
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Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. D/B/A Florida City Gas 

AEP Reconciliation 

As Of December 31, 2012 

Balance @ Beg. Of Year 12 Mths Ended 12/12 Charges To Date Over/ Under 

Revenue Start Name of Surcharge Facilities Carrying Surcharge Facilities Carrying Surcharge Facilities Carrying Collection 

Date Facility Revenues Cost Charges Revenues Cost Charges Revenues (A) Cost (B) Charges (C) (A - B - C) 

12-Nov Glades Project - - - 128,206 7,156,775 83,752 128,206 7,156,775 83,752 (7,112,321) 

Note: Carrying costs were not accrued or recorded on the books of the Company until 2013 . 



Name of Respondent For the Year Ended 
FLORIDA CITY GAS 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS Dec. 31 , 2012 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (Account 107) 
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 
of year of projects in process of construction (1 07). of the Uniform System of Accounts). 
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and 3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be 

demonstration" projects last under a caption Research arouoed. 

Construction Work Estimated 
Description of Project in Progress-Gas Additional 

Line (Account 1 07) Cost of Project 
No. (a) (b) (c) 

Construction Work in Process (sum of Minor Projects in Dade, 
1 Port St. Lucie and Brevard County) 18,645,561 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 TOTAL 18,645,561 

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-GAS 
1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to and the amounts of engineering, supervision, and 
the titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside administrative costs , etc. which are directly 

professional services for engineering fees and manage- charged to construction. 

ment or supervision fees capitalized should be shown 3. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, 

as separate items. administrative., and allowance for funds used during 

2. A respondent should not report "none" to this page if construction, etc. which are first assigned to a 

no overhead apportionments are made, but rather should blanket work order and then prorated to construction 

explain the accountinQ procedures employed jobs. 

Total Cost of Construction 
Total Amount to Which Overheads Were 

Line Description of Overhead Charged Charged (Exclusive of 
No. for the Year Overhead Charges) 

(a) (b) (c)** 
1 A&G Salaries Capitalized* 1,105,446 19,938,340 
2 A&G Expenses Capitalized* 14,793 19,938,340 
3 Benefits Capitalized* 454,255 19,938,340 
4 Pension Expense Capitalized* 129,753 19,938,340 
5 Payroll Taxes Expense Capitalized* 145,389 19,938,340 
6 Fleet Expense Capitalization 81 ,640 19,938,340 
7 Engineering (Charged from AGL Services Company) 108,557 19,938,340 
8 19,938,340 
9 

10 
11 TOTAL 2,039,833 

• Includes FCG and AGL Services Company allocated amounts. 

**Capital Expenditures during FY2012 excluding overhead allocations. 
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS Dec. 31, 2012 

PREPAYMENTS (Account 165) 
1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment. 

Balance at End of 
Line Nature of Prepayment Year (In Dollars) 
No. (a) (b) 

1 Prepaid Insurance 55,733 

2 Debt Financing 9,875 

3 Prepaid Taxes 0 

4 Prepaid Interest 0 

5 Energy Conservation Program Rebates 28,706 

6 Miscellaneous Prepayments: (AGA, FNGA Dues, Legal) 139,835 

7 DOT Fees 1,888 
8 TOTAL 236,037 

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (.A~~mmt 182.1) 
WRITTEN OFF 

Description of Extraordinary Loss DURING YEAR 
[Include in the description the date of Total Losses 

loss, the date of Commission authoriza- Amount Recognized Account Balance at 
tion to use Account 182.1 and period of of Loss During Year Charged Amount End of Year 

Line amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).] 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 None 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 TOTAL 0 

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2) 
Description of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF 

Regulatory Study Costs Total DURING YEAR 
[Include in the description of costs, Amount Costs 

the date of Commission authorization of Recognized Account Balance at 
to use Account 182.2 and period of Charges During Year Charged Amount End of Year 

Line amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr) .] 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 None 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 TOTAL 0 
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Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) 
called for concerning other regulatory assets 
which are created through the ratemaking 
actions of regulatory agencies (and not 
includible in other amou 

Description and Purpose of 
Line Other Regulatory Assets 
No. 

1 Conversion Cost (1) 
2 Deferred Piping (1) 
3 Regulatory Asset- Pension (2) 
4 Energy Conservation Program 
5 Reclassification of ECP (3) 
6 Unrecovered Pension Benefit 
7 Other 
8 
9 

10 (1) Amortization period - 10 years 
11 (2) Amortization period - 13.3 years 
12 (3) Reclassed negative asset to 254-
13 
14 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called 
concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. 

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show 
riod of amortization in column 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Line Deferred Debit 
No. 

1 Outside Services - Consulting (1) 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Balance 
Beginning 

of Year 

862,931 
1,259,156 
1,012,869 
1,102,797 

1,325,964 
13 

Balance 
Beginning 

of Year 

41,443 

7 (1) Amounts deferred that should been charged to 
8 charged to expense in 2012. 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

Dec. 31 2012 

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show 
period of amortization in column (a). 
3. Minor items (amounts less than $25,000) may be 
grouped by classes. 

Account Balance 
Debits Charged Amounts End of Year 

912 
926 
401 

401 118,743 
909 13 

r items mounts less than $25,000) may be 
grouped by classes. 

Debits 
Account 
Charged 

nse in 2011 These a 

Amount 

nts were 

Balance 
End of Year 

0 



Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

For the Year Ended 

Dec. 31 , 2012 
SECURITIES ISSUED AND 

SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR 
1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief description of 

security financing and refinancing transactions during the year and 
the accounting for the securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, 
and related gains or losses. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the accounting for the 

total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and 
series of security issued, retired, or refunded and the accounting 
for premiums, discounts, expenses , and gains or losses relating 
to the securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with 
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, 
and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded. 

None 

and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded . 
3. Included in the identification of each class and series 

of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, 
nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal 
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. 
4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to 
securities refunded or retired is other than that specified 
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac­
counts, give references to the Commission authorization 
for the different accounting and state the accounting 
method. 

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257) 
1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts 

Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars (details) of gain 4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures 
and loss, including maturity date, on reacquisition applicable to each in parentheses. 
class and series of long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a 5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits 
refunding transaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue. other than amortization debited to Account 428.1, 

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt, or credited 
long-term debt reacquired . to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired 

3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on Debit-Credit. 
each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with 

Designation of Long-Term Date Principal Net Gain or Balance at Balance at 
Debt Reacquired of Debt Net Loss Beginning End of Year 

Line Reacquired of Year 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 20 Year Revenue Bond 4/19/2005 20,000,000 1,093,562 662 ,813 606,403 
2 
3 Bond refinance & issuance 6/5/2008 20,000,000 889,213 680,739 623,098 
4 
5 Bond refinance & issuance 5/28/2010 20,000,000 181 ,507 164,906 150,871 
6 
7 1,508,458 1,380,372 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
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Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. For the Year Ended 

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Dec. 31 , 2012 

1. . LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) 
Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details) concerning · · . 

long-term debt included in Accounts 221 Bonds 222 Rea . d B d compan1es from wh1ch advances were rece1ved. 
223, Ad~ances from Associated Compa~ies, and 224, Oth~~~~ -T~~ms , 3. If the respondent has any long-term securities which . 
Debt. If Information to meet the stock exchange reporting require~ent have been nom1nally. 1ssued and are. nommally outstandmg 
outlined 1n column (a) is available from the SEC 1 O-K Report Form Filin at end of year, descnbe such secunt1es 1n a footnote. 
a specific reference to the report form (i e year and company title) g, ~r'f Interest e.xpense was Incurred dunng the year on any 
may be reported in column (a) provided. th~ fiscal years for both the 0 ~g~tlons r~t1r~d or reacquired before end of year, 
1 O-K report and this report are compatible m u . e sue 1n erest m column (f). Expla1n 1n a footnote 

a2dv':~c:~v~;~~~:~o~::~~~~~~~ ~~~P=~i=~:~: s~~=r~~re ~~ia~:el~~~~~e4~;~~~~~~~~~ ~ocno~~~~~f)~;~ ~ned 
demand notes as such 1 c1 d · 1 p (a) g . Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Compames. . n u e 1n co umn a names of assoc1ated 

Class and Series of Obligation 
Nom1nal Ong1na1 nterest or ear 

Line 
Date Date of Amount Hate Total Amount 

No. (a) 
of Issue Maturity Issued (in%) Amount Outs)~~ding 

1 20 Year Hevenue t!onds Senes 2024 
(b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

2 
4/19/200::> 10/1/2024 20,000,000 vanable 28,172 20,000,000 Affiliate Promissory Note ·• 1/1/2005 1/1/2035 25,209,352 4.64% 2,286,600 49,315,911 3 

4 *This series of bonds was tendered in May 2010 and remarketed in October 2010. See notes to financial statements for additional details 
(1) 

5 •• Note balance is adjusted annually to align FCG capital structure with AGL Resources Inc.'s capital structure. · 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 TOTAL 45,209,352 )::;::::::::::-:-···· 2,314,772 69,315,911 

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226) 
1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt Expense, 5. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the 

Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt and Unamortized Discount treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount 
on Long-Term Debt, particulars (details) of expense, premium or associated with issues redeemed during the year. 
discount applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. 6. Identify separately indisposed amounts applicable to 
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses. issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term 7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization 

debt originally issued. debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount and 
4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect Expense, or credrted to Account 429, Amortization of 

to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. Premium on Debt - Credrt. 
IOta! Amortization Penod 1:1a1ance 

Principal Expense at Debits Balance 
Designation of Amount Premium Date Date beginning (Credits) at 

Long-Term Debt of Debt or From To of During End of 
Line issued Discount Year ~~~r Year 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (h) 

1 
2 
3 (2) Refinancing fees 20,000,000 223,173 6/5/2008 10/1/2024 179,241 (62,380) 116,861 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
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(1) Total of Account 427 and Account 430 is $2,372,251 . This includes interest on revenue bonds of $28,172, interest on advances from associated companies 
fo $2,286.600, and interest on short-term debt of $57,479. 

(2) Total credits of $62,380 include credits of $12,274 to move short-term portion of long-term debt to prepayments account 165 and credits of $50,106 for 
amortization expense. $50,106 consists of $12,015 is in FERC account 428 and $38,091 is in FERC account 431 . An amount of $346 was amortized from 
FERC account 165 prepayments to FERC account 428 resulting in a total of $12,361 ($12,015 + $346). 



PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

For the Year Ended 

Dec. 31 , 2012 

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242) 
1 Describe and report the amount of other current and 2. Minor items. (les~ than $50,000) may be grouped 
a~crued liabilities at the end of year. under appropnate title . Balance at 

Line End of Year Item No. 131 ,736 
1 Unclaimed Customer Checks 2,230 
2 Others 218,310 
3 Misc. Curr. & Accr. Liabilities 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
121-~~n-------------------------------------------------------------1-------~~~ 13 IUfAL 352,276 

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) 
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits. 
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization. 
3. Minor Items (less than $25,000} may be grouped by classes. 

Balance DEBITS 
Line 
No. 

Description of Other 
Deferred Credit 

(a) 

1 Other Liabilities 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Beginning Contra 
of Year Account 

(b) (C) 

0 242 

Amount 
(d) 

Credits 
(e) 

12,666 

Balance 
End of Year 

(f) 

12,666 

10 
11 
12 
13~T~IO~,T~IA~L--------------~--------~O~.~)=-}~••·•···=-•·•·•••~·•·•·•·=-· ... ·.·d ... -----------+----------,_-------..,2~,,o~oo~ 

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254) 
1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period 
concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created of amortization in column (a) . 
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
(and not includable in other amounts). 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may 

be grouped by classes. 
Balance Debits 

Line Description and Purpose of Beginning Contra Balance 
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year 

(a) (b) (b) (c) (d) (e) 
1 Reg. Tax Liability 3,170 281 791 2,379 
2 PGA 3,196,544 191 1,556,988 1,639,556 
3 Energy Conservation Program (1) 971 ,752 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 (1) Reclassified from 182.3- Regulatory Assets for presentation purposes 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 TQTAL 3,199,714 1,557,779 0 2,613,688 
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/8/A FLORIDA CITY GAS Dec. 31 , 2012 

TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME TAXES (Account 408.1) 
Tangible Intangible FICA, 

Name of Taxing Authority Real Personal Personal SUTA, 
Property Property Property FUTA 

1 U.S. Government 0 0 0 486,010 
2 State of Florida 0 1,800,016 0 (110,727) 
3 AGL Services Company Allocation 0 0 0 0 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 Less: Charged to Construction 0 0 0 0 
16 TOTAL Taxes Charged During Year 0 1,800,016 0 375,283 

(Lines 1-15) to Account 408.1 
Note: ·ust separately eacr1_11em tn excess ot :!)ouu. 

unt 255. Where appropriate, ~PnrPn:m:> 
the account balance shown 

Notes 

Page 23 

Regulatory Environ-
Gross Assessment mental, 

Receipts Fees Excise Franchise Other* 
0 0 0 0 0 

2,433,443 356,174 0 1,772,335 61 ,738 
0 0 0 0 227,112 

0 0 0 0 0 
2,433,443 356,174 0 1,772,335 288,850 

balances and transactions by utility and nonutility operations. 

Balance 
End 

Total 
486,010 

6,312,978 
227,112 

0 
7,026,100 

Average 
Period of 
Allocation 



1 Name or Kespondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 
1. At Other (Specify), Include deferrals relating to other 1ncome and deductions. 

Line 
No. 

1 GAS" 
:.![t-ederal 

.]l§tate 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
J!. 

10 
11 
12 
13 

Line 
No. 

fOTAL Gas (Lines 2- 10) 
Uther (Specify) 

TOTAL (Account 190) (Total of hnes 11 and 12) 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

2,721,136 
452 ,553 

3,173,689 

3,173,5!!9 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

Amounts 
Debited to 

Account 410.1 
1\tt:::::::::::::'::':::::ttt: 

041 ,U!J!! 
106,608 

747,706 

747,706 

2. In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification, 
siQnificant items for which deferred taxes are being provided. 

t; hang e s D u r 1 na "Year Adjustments 
Amounts Amounts Amounts DebitS t;re 

Credited to Debited to Credited to Account Account 
Account 410.1 Account410.2 Account 411 .2 No. Amount No. 

:;:::::::::::::::~:~:~:~{:~:~=~=~=~=~=~=~:::::~:: 
:.!!!:.! 1,138,504 282 
282 1!!9,487 282 

1,327,991 

1,327,991 
Notes 

Page 24 

t-or the Year Enoed 

Dec. 31 , 2012 

dltS Balance at 
End 

Amount of Year 
::::::: :':::::;::::::::::::::: :: ::::(::r::::::::::::::':::::::::::::::::::::::::'::::::::::::: 

70,932 J.14T,010 
11 ,795 523,637 

82,727 

-aT,727 

3,671,247 

3-:orr;247 

Balance at 
End 

of Year 



Name of Respondent 
For the Year Ended 

Pivotal Utility Holdings Inc. 

d/b/a Florida City Gas 
Dec. 31 , 2012 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax 
accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation , as far as practicable, the same detail as 
furn ished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income 

for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return , reconcile reported net income with taxable 
net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating , however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a 
consolidated return . State names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, 
allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 

Line Particulars (Details) Amount 
No. (a) (b) 

1 Net Income for the Year (Page 9) 
2 Reconciling Items for the Year ' ::: 
3 SEE PAGE 25A 
4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return 

10 
( : : :: 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return : . 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income k i 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 Federal Tax Net Income 
35 Show Computation of Tax: 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Name of Respondent 

Pivotal Utility Holdings Inc. 

d/b/a Florida City Gas 

This Report Is: Year of Report 

(l) ~ An Original 

(2) c:::=J A Resubmission 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

Net Income for Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2012 
Adjustments For Federal Income Tax Purposes 

Income on Return Not on Books: 
Contributions in Aid of Construction 

Expenses Booked Not Recorded on Return: 
Current Federal Income Taxes 
Deferred Federal Income Taxes 
Deferred State Income Taxes 
Amortization of Deferred Investment Tax Credits 
Amortization of Pension and Transition Cost Reg. Assets 
Pucha Expenses 
Lobbying Expenses 

Pension 
Other 
Bad Debts 
Meals and Entertainment 
Mise Accrued Liabilities 
Leasehold Improvements 
Restricted Stock Units 

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income: 
Excess of allowable depreciation over that charged to 

depreciation and other book expenses 
Conservation Analysis 
Expenditures for Service on Customer Premises 
Cost of Removal 
Gain/Loss Difference 
Software Labor 
Engineering Cost 
Salaries Overhead-G&A 

Deductible G&A 
Accrued Post Retirement Benefits 
Rate Case 

Current Federal Income Taxes 
Removal Cost 
Meter Lease 
Relocation Cost 
Accrued bonus 
Deferred Compensation 

Total Net Adjustments for Federal Income Tax Purposes 
Federal Taxable Income 
State Taxes 
Show Computation to Tax 
Federal Taxable Income 
35% of Federal Taxable Income 

Accrual to return and other adjustments 
Current Federal Income Taxes at December 31 , 2012 

Page 25-A 

2,545,966 

1,423 ,838 

173,589 

(1,259) 

164,249 

43,631 

70,117 

830,852 

(25) 

(1 ,666,775) 

10,857 

381 ,257 

12,366 

(856,987) 

809,250 

(271 ,644) 

(554,900) 

(25,712) 

41 ,443 

(932,788) 

(919,817) 

( I ,0 10, 176) 

(2 10,669) 

Dec. 31, 2012 

7,244,710 

$251,012 

3,988,663 

(3,932 000) 

307 675 

$7 552 385 

0 

$7 552 385 

2,643,335 

(97 369) 

$2 545 966 



Therms of Natural Gas Sold 
Current Previous 

Year Year 

Notes 
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1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

(1) FERC accounts 912, 920, 922, and 926 amounts reported previously for 2011 have been changed to more appropriately 
align the accounts within the FERC O&M account classification . 

(2) 2011 amounts revised for the reclassification of amortization of deferred piping costs reclassified from Operation Expenses 
(401) to Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) for proper account classification. 

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 
1. The data on number of employees should be reported for payroll period ending nearest to October 31 , or any 

payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31 . 
2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel , include such 

employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote. 
3. The number of employees assignable to the gas department from joint functions of combination utilities may be 

determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent 
employees attributed to the gas department from joint functions. 

1. Payroll Period Ended {Date) 12/31/2012 
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 96 
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 0 
4. Total EmQioyees 96 
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Name of Respondent 
For the Year Ended PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Dec. 31 , 2012 

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 800.1, 801,802,803,804, 804.1, 805, 805.1) 
1 . Provide totals for the follow1ng accounts: n e totals shown 1n columns (~) and (ci shoi.ild agree w1ll1 800 - Natural Gas Well Head Purchases the books of account. Reconcile any differences in a footnote. 800.1- Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 2. State in column (b) the volume of purchased gas as finally 

Intracompany Transfers measured for the purpose of determining the amount payable 801 - Natural Gas Field Line Purchases for the gas. Include current year receipts of makeup gas 802 - Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases that was paid for in prior years. 
803 - Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 3. State in column (c) the dollar amount (omit cents) paid 
804 - Natural Gas City Gate Purchases and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in column (b). 
804.1- Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 4. State in column (d) the average cost per Therm to the 
805 - Other Gas Purchases nearest hundredth of a cent. (Average means column (c) 
805.1- Purchases Gas Cost Adjustments divided bv column (b multiolied bv 100.) 

Gas Purchased- Average Cost 1-'er 
Therms Cost of Gas Therm Line Acco~~)t Title (14.73 psia 60 F) (In dollars) (To neares~d~1 of a cent) No. Cbl (c) 

1 BOO- Natural Gas Well~ead Furchases 
2 800.1 -Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers 
3 801 - Natural Gas FieldTrne Vurchases 
4 llOT-Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases 
5 803- Natural Gas Transm1ss1on Line Purchases 

$0.52290 6 804 - Natural Gas C:itv Gate-Furcnases 40,088,535 20,962,166 
7 ll(Y4.1 -LiQuefied Natural Gas Purchases 
8 805 - Other Gas Purchases 218,560 

9 805.1 - Purchased Gas<: ost Adfustments (1 ,643,364) 
10' TOTAL!Total ofllnes 1 through 9) 40,088,535 19,537,362 :t;U.4tl736 

Notes to uas Purcnases 

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS- CREDIT (I' ·-·~ 812) 
1 Report below particulars (a_etalls) of credits au~ing the year to 4. If any natural gas was Usecf by the '""f'VO oucntTor which a change 

Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to operating was not made to the appropriate operating expense or other account, 
,.,....,,., ,,, or other accounts for the cost of gas from the list separately in column (c) the Therms of gas used, om1ttmg entnes 

in columns (d) and (e). respondent's own supply. . . 
5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes at 2. Natural gas means either natural gas unm1xed, or any m1xture of 

natural and manufactured gas. 14.73 psia at 60 degrees F. 
3. If the reported Therms for any use is an estimated quantity, state 
such fact in a footnote. 

ACCOUr1f Therms Natural Gas 
Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged of Gas Amount of 

Used Line 
(a) (b) .... -(dl No. 

1 ~used for ~}~~~~r~~f~;~~~~~·;s~r~~~uo minor uses.) I . : : :: . . . .. . 
2 

""3' <::m1er General Use 401 7,048 3:145' 
4 
0 
6 
7 
8 

"9 
10' 
11 
12 

1'3 
14 
1'5 
16 
17 
18 TOTAL 7,048 3,145 
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For the Year Ended 
[Name of """tJulldent 
!PIVOT, HOLDINGS, INC. Dec. 31 2012 
jD/8/A 1=1 nRinA. CITY GAS 

gs::r-111 .1\TORY ;JON S::YPS::N~ES (Account 928) 

1 Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during 
3. The totals of columns (c), (f) , (h), and (i) must agree with the 

,the current year (or incurred in previous years if being amortized) relating to formal totals shown at the bottom of page 19 for Account 186 

cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 
4. List in Column (d) and (e) expenses incurred during year which 

2. Show in column (h) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts . 

l,,.,...,,..,.,..,n List in column (a) the period of 5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be orouped. 

~Name of regulat~:;~~~~1ission , the dockE 

uererrea in . Incurred [ )uring Year 

Total Account 186 'h<>rnon Currently to uererrea to Amorti~d Durino Year Deferred in 

Line number, and a description of the case.) Expenses Beginning Account Account 186 Contra Account 186 

No. to Date of Year No. Amount Account Amount End of Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (!l) (h) (i) 

1 None 
0 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 TOTAL 0 0~ 0 0 0 0 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas) 
Line Description Amount 
No. (a) (b) 

1 lndustrv Association Dues 107,843 

2 Experimental and General Research Expenses: 
(a) Gas Research Institute (GRI) 
(b) Other 

3 Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer agent fees and 
expenses, and other expenses of servicino outstandina securities of the Resoondent. 

4 Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the (1) purpose, 
(2) rec1p1ent and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be grouped by classes if the 
number of items so grouped is shown.) 

5 Fleet Fuel Expense 419,141 

6 Fleet Expense Capitalization (81 ,640) 

7 Fleet - Employee Stipened Pay 8,385 

8 AGL Service Company Allocated Costs (Represents amount assigned to FERC account 930.2) 0 

9 Supplies 0 

10 Workers Comp Fees & Assessment 14,392 

11 Misc. Expenses 21,451 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 TOTAL 489,572 
Page 31 



Line 
No. 

INC. 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to 
clearing accounts to Utility Departments , Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in 
the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to 
clearing accounts , a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used. 

Classification 
Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

Payroll Charged 
for Clearing 
Accounts 

For the 

Total 



For the Year Ended 
Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. Dec. 31 2012 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES . 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

d d · th payments for legislative services, except those wh1ch 
1. Report the information specified below for all charges ma e_d unng f should be reported in Account 426.4- Expend~ures for 

year included in any account (1nclud1ng plant accounts) for outsl e consu- Certain Civic, Pol~ical and Related Activ~ies. 
tative and other professional serv1ces. (These servfilces 1 ~cl1udel ra;e, (a) Name of person or organization rendering services, 
management construction engmeenng, research, 1nanc1a, va ua 10n, . . . . d 
legal, accounting, purchasi~g , advertising, labor relations, and public (b) descnpt1on of serv1ces rece1ve • 

relations, rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangement, ~~~ ~~~lsc~~~~=~gf~~ ·the year detailing account charged. 

~~r:~:~~o~g~~~~~tt,f~~~~~~~:;i~~~d:n~u~~~. t~~i~~~~~~a~(~ther 2. For any service~ whi~h ~~of a continuing nature, give 
than for se~ices as an ~mployee or for payments made for medical the date and term o con ra . . ·-- . 
and related services] amountinll to more than $25 000 including 3. Designate ~h an astensk associated com.,ames. 

DescriPtion 
1 INFRASOURCE UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION 
2 URS CORPORATION 
3 MISTRAS GROUP INC 
4 AECOM, INC 
5 TOTAL BILLINGS 
6 CARNAHAN, PROCTOR AND CROSS, INC 
7 IMAGEN MARKETING AGENCY, INC 
8 ALL ABOUT GAS SERVICE, LLC 
9 SOUTHERN CROSS CORP. 

10 ITRON, INC. 
11 DESIGN-BUILD SOLUTIONS, INC 
12 QUALITY WELDING & FABRICATING 
13 CASH CYCLE SOLUTIONS 
14 GUNSTER YOAKLEY & STEWART, P.A. 
15 BGL ASSET SERVICES, LLC 
16 NEW LIFE MAINTENANCE INC. 
17 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FLORIDA, INC. 
18 TOMMY L. HORNSBY 
19 MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A. 
20 SINGLEPOINT AG 
21 PRECISION ELECTRIC OF LAKELAND, INC 
22 GAS MEASUREMENT SERVICES, INC 
23 CORRPRO COMPANIES INC 

Contractor 
Contractor 
Contractor 
Engineering Services 
Billing Services 
Engineering Services 
Marketing 
Contractor 
Contractor 
Contractor 
Contractor 
Contractor 
IT Services 
Legal Services 
Contractor 
Contractor 
Contractor 
Collection Services 
Legal Services 
Contractor 
Contractor 
Contractor 
Contractor 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 
Report the infonmation specified below, in the order given for the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts. Provide a 
subheading for each account and total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate ~h respect to any account. 
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)- Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charges, the total of 
amortization charged for the year, and the period of amortization. 
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions- Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required 
by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2 Life Insurance; 426.3 Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities: 
and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than $25,000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts. 
(c) Other Interest Expense (Account 431)- Report particulars (Details) including the amount and interest rate for each other interest charges 
incurred during the year. 

Item 
1 
2 INTEREST ON DEBT TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (430) 
3 
4 Money Pool 
5 Affiliate Promissory Note 
6 
7 TOTAL 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 OTHER INTEREST EXPENSES (431): 
17 Financing Fees 
18 Fleet Bank - Meter Leases (Weighted Average 4%) 
19 Interest on Customer Deposits ( 6% ) 
20 PGA ( Average 0.115%) 
21 ECP (Average 0.115%) 
22 Gross Receipts Tax 
23 

24 TOTAL OTHER INTEREST EXPENSES 
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Amount 

Amount 

12,493,812 
919,400 
768,375 
485 ,909 
480 ,000 
378,247 
233,106 
229,922 
218,823 
146,625 
141 ,818 
130,138 

112,095 
111,736 
102,046 

92,523 
73,582 
68 ,514 
62 ,363 
60 ,755 
50,650 
40 ,848 
36,361 

57,479 
2,286,600 

2 344 079 

447,661 
(60,368) 
221 ,207 

2,407 
264 

2,070 

613 240 



Name of Respondent For the Year Ended 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS Dec. 31 , 2012 

Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues 

Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 
For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 26 of this report with the gross operating revenues as reported on the 
utility's regulatory assessment fee return. Explain and 'ustlfy any differences between the reported Qross operating revenues In column (f). 

(a) (bl (c) (d) (e) f) 
Gross Operating Interstate and Adjusted Intrastate Intrastate Gross 

Line Description Revenues per Sales for Resale Gross Operating Operating Revenues Difference 
No. Page 26 Adjustments Revenues per RAF Return ldl - le) 

1 Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (480-482, 484) 53,776,959 53 ,776,959 53,776,959 0 

2 Sales for Resale (483) 0 0 0 
3 Total Natural Gas Service Revenues 53,776,959 53,776,959 53,776,959 0 

4 Total Other Ooeratino Revenues (485-495) 20,224,262 20,224,262 20,122,739 101 ,523 

5 Total Gas Ooerating Revenues 74,001 ,221 74,001 ,221 73,899,698 101 ,523 

6 Provision for Rate Refunds (496) 0 0 0 0 

7 Other ISoecifvl - Off Svstem Sales 0 0 0 0 

8 - PGA Over/Under Recoveries 0 0 0 0 

9 - CRA Over/Under Recoveries 0 0 0 0 

10 Total Gross Operating Revenues 74,001 ,221 0 74,001 ,221 73,899,698 101,523 

Notes: 

Gas Operating Revenues on page 26 includes accounts listed below not includable in the RAF. 

Account 

Gas Management Fee (9) 

Other Utilities Revenue 369 

Jobbing Material Revenue (148) 

Damage Billing - Mains 49,218 

Damage Billing - Services 52,092 

101 ,523 
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS Dec. 31 , 2012 

CORPORATE STRUCTURE 
Provide an updated organizational chart showing all affiliated companies, partnerships, etc. 

Effective Date: January 2013 

Please see attached. 
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~AG ResrJUrces 

AGL Capital 
Corporation (NV) 

IAGL Investments, 
Inc. 
(GA} 

l 
AGL Capital Trust AGL i~

sie ..... 2for 

II(DE) In~ 

AGL Capital Trust 
IJJ (DE) 

Inc. 

Office of the Corporate Secretary 
AGL Resources Inc. - Corporate Organizational Chart 

January 3, 2013 

Atlanta Gas Light 
Company 

(6A) .• liiitt.;. 
·;,~ ·~.~.~ .\, 

AGL Macon 1l 
Holdings, Inc. 

(GA) 
----- -­,------ - --- - ..-~--41111i1CJ .. 

AGLRome 
Holdings, Inc. 

(GA) 

SanGroup, LLC 
(1) (Fl} 

I 
AGL Resources Inc. 

(GA} J 
Global Energy 

Resource 
Insurance 

Corporation (HI) 

NUl Corporation 
(NJ) 

Ottawa 
Acquisition LLC 

(ll) 

AGL Capital Trust 
I (DE) 

AGL Services 
Company 

(GA) 

1 
Energy Risk 
Integrated 

Services 
Corporation (HI) 

P11ge 1 of4 

L.....-.....,_-- ~-

Pivotal Utility 
Holdings, Inc. 

(NJ) }---
Includes 3 Utility 

Operating 
Divisions 

d/b/a 
Elizabethtown 

Gas 

d/b/a 
Elkton Gas 

d/b/a 
Florida City Gas 

Virginia Gas 
Company (DE) 

-~~ 
-pilges3 

MCI4for 
fonn•Nicor 

Inc. 

- " 

Chattanooga Gas 
Company (TN) 

Pivotal Propane 
of Virginia, Inc. 

(DE) 

NUl Capital Corp. 
(Fl) 

su ............. 

-·· 
NUl Energy 

Brokers, Inc.~~ 

NUl 
International, 

Inc. (DE) * 

NUl Hungary, Inc. 
(DE)* 

HPMT, Kft 
(Hungary) 

(6). 

NUl Sales 
Management, Inc. 

(DE) 

I 

Virginia Natural 
Gas, Inc. {VA) 

Golden Triangle 
Storage, Inc. 

(DE) 

DIST·CO 
Insurance 

Company, Inc., a 
Risk Retention 
Group f/k/a 

GERIC Insurance 
Risk Retention 

I Group, Inc. (HI) 

Pivotal LNG, Inc. 
(DE) 

Triple Diamond 
Storage, Inc. 

(DE) 

T .I.e. Enterprises, 
l.L.C. (DE)* 

NUl Saltville 1 
Storage, Inc.(DE) 

- -

(1) Joint venture Wth Florida Power Corporation and Florida Power & Light 
Company 
(2} Joint Venture Wth Piedmont Energy Company 
(3) Joint venture Wth Keystone Renev.eble Energy 
(4) Holds a 1% GP interest in Sequent Energy Management, L.P. 
(5) Holds a 99% LP interest in Sequent Energy Management, L.P. 
(6) Joint venture bet\'Yeen Cypress Creek Gas Storage, LLC and Mill Creek 
Gas Storage LLC 
(7) Joint venture between Nicor Oil and Gas Corporation and APC 
Associates 
(8) Joint venture bet\Wen Nicor Horizon, Inc. and NGPL 

* Discontinued Operations 



~ A.GL Resources 

Sequent Energy 
Services Inc. (DE) 

(1/k/a NUl 
Energy, Inc.) 

Compass Energy 
Services, Inc. 

(VA) 

Renewco-Pine 
Ridge, LLC (DE) 

Renewco-Richland 
Creek, LLC (DE) 

Office of the Corporate Secretary 
AGL Resources Inc. • Corporate Organizational Chart 

January 3, 2013 

P~2of4 

( 1) Joint venture ....,th Flonda Power Corporation and Floflda Power & l.Jght 

Company 
(2) Joint Venture With Piedmont Energy Company 
(3) Jo•nl venture With Keystone RenewatHe Energy 
(4) Hold$ a 1% GP interest in Sequent Energy Management, LP. 
(5) Holds a 99'% LP 1nterest in Sequent Energy Management, L.P, 
(6) Advtsory Booard for ICC and energy efficiency programs 
(7) Jo1nt venture between Cypress Creek Gas Storage, LLC and Mitl Creek 

Gas Storage LLC 
(8) Jo1nt venture between Nlcor 011 and Gas Corporation and APC 

Associates 
(9) Jomt venture between Nicor Honzon Inc. and NGPL 

• Discontinued Operallons 



~ AGL Rf>.-.sources 

........... 
u.c. ., 

Office of the Corporate Secretary 
AGL Resources Inc. - Corporate Organizational Chart 

January 3, 2013 

AGL Resources 
Inc. 
(GA) 

Ottawa 
Acquisition LLC 

(IL) 

Nicor Energy L icor H~riz.;-n, J Nl 1 . I Nicor National 
Ventures Company Inc. cor 7.;'~~g nc. Inc. 

(DE) (DE) (DE) -- ,--

Central Valley Gas 
Storage, L.L.C. 

(DE) 

Cypress Creek 
Gas Storage, 

L.L.C. 
(DE) 

Horizon Pipeline 
Company, L.L.C. 

(8) 
(DE) 

Northern New 
England Energy 

Company (7) 
(ME) 

.............. 
&..I£ 
(DE) 

E;.--:~~~;~~~-i;;J 

PagB3of4 

Northem Illlnols 
Gas Company 

(d/b/a NicorGas 
Company) (IL) 

(1) Joint venture Wth Florida Power Corporation and Florida Polfo!er & Light 
Company 
(2) Joint Venture 'With Piedmont Energy Company 
(3) Joint venture Wth Keystone Rene-wable Energy 
(4) Holds a 1% GP interest in Sequent Energy Management, L.P. 
{5) Holds a 99% LP interest in Sequent Energy Management, L.P. 
(6) Joint venture between Cypress Creek Gas Storage, LLC and Mill Creek 
Gas Storage LLC 
(7) Joint venture between Nicer Oil and Gas Corporation and APC 
Associates 
(8) Joint venture between Nicor Horizon, Inc. and NGPL 

• Discontinued Operations 



~ AGL ResQI ... Jrces 

~ 
Seven Seas 
Insurance 

,. -, l ,n.J J Com7,~~·-=~ 

Seven Seas 
Insurance 

Company Limited 
(Bahamas) 

Office of the Corporate Secretary 
AGL Resources Inc. - Corporate Organizational Chart 

January 3, 2013 

Tropical Shipping 
Trinidad Holdings, 

LLC 
(DE) 

Tropical Express 
Container Service 
Trinidad Unlimited 

(Trinidad and 
Tobago) 

l AGL Resources 
Inc. 
(GA) 

Freship, S.A.S. 
(Dominican 
Republic) 

Page4 of4 

liropicaiShippin~.l nd Construction 
ompany Limited 

Cayman Islands) 

Tropical Shipping l-Container- [ 
of Canada, LLC Terminals 

(DE) Limited 
(Bahamas) 

Tropical · ~ ~~ 
Industries 

Limited 
=(~a'!_amasl__ 

St. Maarte;;­
Marine Services, 

N.V. 
(St. Maarten) 

Saint-Martin l 
Marine Services, 

SARL 
~(Sa_i_nt ~rtinJ 

New Providence 
Port Holdings 

Limited 
(Bahamas) 

--~~ ] Caribtrans 
Logistics, LLC 

(DE) 

Caribtran St. 
Maarten, N.V 
(St. Maarten) 

Tropical Shipping 
Trinidad Agency 

Holdings, LLC 
(DE) 

Tropical Trinidad 
Agency Unlimited 

(Trinidad and 
Tobago) 

Tropical Shipping 
Holdings, Inc. 

(DE) 

Caribtrans 
Agency,LLC 

(DE) 

Tropical Cargo 
Express, LLC 

(U.S.V.I.) 

VI Cargo 
Services, LLC 

(U.S.V.I.) 

(1) Joint venture 'Nith Florida Power Corporation and Florida Po.....er & Light 
Company 
(2) Joint Venture with Piedmont Energy Company 
(3) Joint venture Wth Keystone Renewable Energy 
(4) Holds a 1% GP interest In Sequent Energy Management, L.P. 
(5) Holds a 99% LP interest In Sequent Energy Management, L.P. 
(6) Advisory Board for ICC and energy efficiency programs 
(7) Joint venture between Cypress Creek Gas Storage, LLC and Mill Creek 
Gas Storage LLC 
(8) Joint venture bet.......aen Nicor Oil and Gas Corporation and APC 
Associates 
(9) Joint venture between Nicor Horizon, Inc. and NGPL 

" Discontinued Operations 



Name of Respondent For the Year Ended 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS Dec. 31 2012 

SUMMARY OF AFFILIATED TRANSFERS AND COST ALLOCATIONS 
Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 

amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

product is sold by the Respondent. 
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f) Enter total amount paid, received , or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 
Total Charae for Year 

Type of Service Relevant Contract "p" 
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar 

A~'liate Name ~~iroduct Effect;~~ Date "s" Nu1~~er Amount 
al (d) (f) 

See Footnote: 
AGL Services Company See Footnote 1 

Executive p 175,448 
External Relations p 63,130 

Customer Care p 1,271,187 

Information Technology p 1,410,318 

Corporate Compliance p 89,295 

Fleet Services p 29,500 

Benefits p 23 

Direct Assigned p 879,684 

Business Support- Facilities p 325,602 

Supply Chain Management p 42,781 

Employee Services p 279,495 

Engineering p 367,465 

Financial Services p 218,177 

Gas Supply p 238,097 
Internal Auditing p 34,667 

Legal p 244,032 

Marketing p 93,803 

Rates & Regulatory p 69,147 

Corpcrate Communications p 46,883 

Retail Services p 

Sequent Energy Mgmt. LP Gas Purchase Asset Management Agreement p 804 20,679,904 

AGL Services Company Money Pool Interest See Footnote 2 p 430 57,479 

AGL Resources Inc. Payroll s 232 (16,409) 

AGL Services Company Payroll s 232 (146,220) 

AGL Services Company Payroll s 920 (3,905) 

Pivotal Utility Holding Inc. d/b/a Elizabethtown Gas Payroll s 920 (2,200) 

Pivotal Utility Holding Inc. d/b/a El izabethtown Gas Payroll s 926 (383) 

AGL Services Company Payroll p 107 41,264 

AGL Services Company Payroll p 920 2,131 

AGL Services Company Payroll p 121 31 

Total 26,490,427 

Footnote: 

(1) Represents charges per the AGL Services Co. agreerent. 
(2) Represents charges per the money pool agreement 
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/8/A FLORIDA CITY GAS Dec. 31 , 2012 

NEW OR AMENDED CONTRACTS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated companies for the 

purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The synopsis shall include, at a minimum, 
the terms orice auantity, amount and duration of the contracts. 

Name of Affiliate Synopsis of Contract 

None 

INDIVIDUAL AFFILIATED TRANSACTIONS IN EXCESS OF $25,000 
Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $25,000. Recurring monthly affiliated transactions 

which exceed $25,000 per month should be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales 
transaction even though similar sales recur should be reported as a "non-recurring" item for the period in which it occurs. 

Name of Affiliate Description of Transaction Dollar Amount 

Sequent Energy Management, L.P. Manage gas supply 20,679,904 
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS Dec. 31,2012 

ASSETS OR RIGHTS PURCHASED FROM OR SOLD TO AFFILIATES 
Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets. 

Description Title 
of Asset Cost/Orig . Accumulated Net Book Fair Market Purchase Passed 

Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No 
Purchases from Affi liates: $ $ $ $ $ 

None 

Total $ 
Sales to Affiliates: $ $ $ $ Sales Price 

None 

Total $ 

EMPLOYEE TRANSFERS 
List employees earning more than $50,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate company. 

Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent 

Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary 

From To Assignment Assignment and Duration 

James Kendall - FCG AGLC Operations Supervisor Pressure Supervisor Permanent 

FCG - Florida City Gas 
AGLC - Atlanta Gas Light Company 
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Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. 

D/B/A Florida City Gas 

Audited Financial Statements 

December 31, 2012 and 2011 



pwc 

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants 

To the Shareholder of Florida City Gas: 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Florida City Gas, which comprise the balance sheet as of 
December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, and the related statements of income for the years then ended and the 
related statement of retained earnings for the year ended December 31, 2012, included on pages one through five of 
the accompanying Annual Report of Natural Gas Utilities. 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 
making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Florida City Gas as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, and the results of its operations and its 
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases 
described in Note 1. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. As described in 
Note 1 to the financial statements, the financial statements are prepared by Florida City Gas on the basis of the 
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System 
of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, to meet the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter . 

....................................................................................... 

: PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 1075 Peachtree Street, Suite 2600, Atlanta, GA 30309 
T: (678) 4191000, F: (678) 4191239, www.pwc.comjus 



pwc 

Other Matter 

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of Florida City 
Gas and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used 
by anyone other than these specified parties or for any other purpose. 

April 8, 2013 



Name of Respondent 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. For the Year Ended 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 
Dec. 31 , 2012 

Line Title of Account 
Ref. Balance at Balance at 

No. (a) 
Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

1 UTILITY PLANT 
(b) (c) (d) 

2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 1122MllilliJWR3ElJ lliii ) 
3 Construction Work in Progress (1 07) 289,582,097 297,926,693 

4 TOTAL Utility Plant Total of lines 2 and 3) 5,583,351 18,645,561 

5 Less)Accum. Prov. for Depr. , Amort., Depl. & Acq . Adj . (1 08, 111, 115) 
295,165,448 316,572,254 

6 Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 
132,471,994 141 '725, 1 05 

7 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 
162,693,454 174,847,149 

8 Gas Stored (117.1 , 117.2, 117.3, 117.4) 
9 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS ? 10 Non utility Property (121) 187,138 187,057 11 Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 87,424 93,291 

12 Investments in Associated Companies (123) 
13 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 
14 Other Investments (124) 
15 Special Funds (125, 126, 128) 
16 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 10 through 15) 
17 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 

99,714 93,766 

18 Cash (131) 
19 Special Deposits (132-134) 
20 Working Funds (135) 
21 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 
22 Notes Receivable (141) 
23 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 10,708,938 10,092,975 
24 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 205,019 394,544 
25 I(Less) Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts-Credit (144) 1,958,636 291 ,861 
26 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 
27 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) 
28 Fuel Stock (151) 
29 Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) 
30 Residuals (Electric) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 
31 Plant Material and Operating Sup_plies (154) 54,685 50,881 
32 Merchandise (155) 
33 Other Material and Supplies (156) 
34 Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) 
35 Gas Stored Underground & LNG Stored (164.1-164.3) 349,466 254,555 
36 Prepayments (165) 1,204,362 236,037 
37 Advances for Gas (166-167) 
38 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 
39 Rents Receivable (172) 
40 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 
41 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 
42 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 18 through 41) 10,563,834 10,737,131 
43 DEFERRED DEBITS 
44 Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 179,241 116,861 
45 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 
46 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 
47 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 5,563,730 3,995,206 
48 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 
49 Clearing Accounts (184) 
50 Temporary Facilities (185) 
51 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 41,443 0 
52 Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant. (187) 
53 Research, Development and Demonstration Expenditures (188) 
54 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 1,508,458 1,380,372 
55 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 3,173,689 3,671 ,247 
56 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 
57 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 44 through 56) 10,466,561 9,163,686 

58 TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Total of Jines 6, 7, 8, 16, 42, 57) 183,823,563 194,841,732 

Page 1 
Notes: 

(1) Account 114 Gas Plant Acquisition Adjustments within Utility Plant and Account 182.3 Other Regulatory Assets reflect the inclusion of the acquisition 
adjustment and regulatory assets consistent with the December 6, 2007 Florida Public Service Commission Order in Docket No. 060657-GU related to the 2004 
Acquisition. 
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Name of Respondent 

PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

1. Use page 11 for important notes regarding the statement 
income or any account thereof. 

2. Give concise explanations on page 11 concerning signifi­

cant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year. 

3. Enter on page 11 a concise explanation of only 

Line 

No. 

methods made durin the 

Account 

23 Net Utility Operating Income (Total of line 2 less 22) 

24 

Page 3 

For the Year Ended 

Dec. 31 2012 

which had an effect on net income, including the basis of 

allocations and apportionments from those used in the 

preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect 
of such changes. 

10,461,749 8,906,601 

(1) 2011 amounts revised to reflect the reclassification of amortization of deferred piping costs reclassified from Operation 
Expenses (401) to Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) for proper account classification. 

(2) 2011 amounts revised to reflect the reclassificaton of income taxes allocated between Income Taxes- Federal and State 
(409.1) and Income Taxes- Federal and State (409.2) to reflect proper account classification of income taxes allocated per the 
tax allocation agreement and income taxes related to Micellaneous Non-Operating Income. 



Line 
No. 

Account 

Dec. 2012 
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Name 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, and 
unappropriated retained earnings for the year. 
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified 

as to the retained earnings account in which recorded 
(Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary 

affected in column (b). 
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or 

appropriation of retained earnings. 
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, 

reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained 
'"'"''rni1nn~ . Follow cred then debit in that order. 

Line 
No. 

For the Ended 

Dec. 31 , 2012 

dividends for each class and series capital 
6. Show separately the state and federal income tax effect 

of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained 
Earnings. 
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the 

amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservations or 
appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual 
amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals 
eventually to be accumulated. 
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are 

icable to statement attach 11. 
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Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. 
D/8/A Florida City Gas 
For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Note 1 -Organization and Basis of Presentation 

General 

Florida City Ga~ is an ~perating division of Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. (Pivotal Utility), a wholly owned subsidiary 
of NUl Corp~rat1on, wh1?h IS a wholly owned subsidiary of AGL Resources Inc. (AGL Resources) . Unless the 
c~ntex_t requ1res ot~erw1s~, r~fer~nces to "we, " "us," "our" or the "Company" mean Florida City Gas. We are 
pnmanly engaged 1n the d1stnbut1on of natural gas to approximately 104,000 residential , commercial and industrial 
customers in Florida's Miami-Dade and Brevard counties. 

Basis of Presentation 

We maintain our accounts in accordance with recognized policies prescribed by the Florida Public Service 
Commission (Florida Commission). In addition, we maintain our accounts in accordance with recognized policies 
prescribed or permitted by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). These polices are in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (GAAP) in all material respects. 

The financial statements are presented in accordance with the reporting requirements of the FERC and the 
statements included herein are prescribed by the requirements of the Florida Commission. This is a 
comprehensive basis of accounting consistent with GAAP, except for the following : 

the statements of financial position classification of accumulated removal costs 

the omission of the statements of retained earnings from the prior year 

the omission of the statements of cash flows from the current and prior year 

the statements of financial position classification of accumulated deferred income taxes into asset and liability 
components for FERC reporting 

the financial statements included in this report reflect the recognition of a positive acquisition adjustment and 
regulatory assets related to the purchase of Florida City Gas by AGL Resources in 2004 as approved by the 
Florida Commission on December 6, 2007. The statements also reflect the amortization of these assets 
consistent with the approval. For GAAP purposes these assets are recorded in goodwill and are not amortized 

the statements of income classification of provision for income taxes in income net of utility operating income 

Certain amounts from prior periods have been reclassified and revised to conform to the current period 
presentation. The reclassifications and revisions had no material impact on our prior period balances. 

Note 2- Significant Accounting Policies and Methods of Application 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Our cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of cash on deposit, money market accounts and certificates of 
deposit with original maturities of three months or less. 

Receivables and Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Our receivables primarily consist of natural gas sales and transportation services billed to residential, commercial , 
industrial and other customers. We bill customers monthly, and our accounts receivable are due within 30 days. 
For the majority of our receivables, we establish an allowance for doubtful accounts based on our collection 
experience and other factors. For receivables where we are aware of a specific customer's inability or reluctance to 
pay, we record an allowance for doubtful accounts against amounts due to reduce the net receivable balance to 
the amount we reasonably expect to collect. However, if circumstances change, our estimate of the recoverability 



of accounts receivable could change as well . Circumstances that could affect our estimates include but are not 
limit~~ to, customer cr~dit issues, the level of natural gas prices, customer deposits and general ec;nomic 
cond1t1ons. Customers accounts are written off once we deem them to be uncollectible. 

Inventories 

We record natural gas stored underground at weighted average cost. The inventory balance of natural gas stored 
underground was $254 thousand and $349 thousand at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. 

Fair Value Measurements 

We have financial and nonfinancial assets and liabilities subject to fair value measures. The financial assets and 
liabilities measured and carried at fair value include cash equivalents, receivables, derivative assets and liabilities. 
The carrying value~ of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, derivative assets and liabilities, accounts payable, 
short-term debt, retirement plan assets, other current assets and liabilities and accrued interest approximate fair 
value. The nonfinancial assets and liabilities include pension and other retirement benefits. See Note 3 for 
additional fair value disclosures. 

As defined in the authoritative guidance related to fair value measurements and disclosures, fair value is the price 
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date (exit price). We utilize market data or assumptions that market participants 
would use in valuing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and the risks inherent in the inputs to 
the valuation technique. These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated or generally unobservable. 
We primarily apply the market approach for recurring fair value measurements to utilize the best available 
information. Accordingly, we use valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize 
the use of unobservable inputs. We are able to classify fair value balances based on the observance of those 
inputs. The guidance establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The 
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
(Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy 
defined by the guidance are as follows: 

Level1 Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting 
date. Active markets are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in sufficient frequency and 
volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. Our Level 1 items consist of exchange-traded 
derivatives and retirement plan assets. 

Level 2 Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets included in Level 1, which are either directly 
or indirectly observable as of the reporting date. Level 2 includes those financial and commodity instruments that 
are valued using valuation methodologies. These methodologies are primarily industry-standard methodologies 
that consider various assumptions, including quoted forward prices for commodities, time value, volatility factors 
and current market and contractual prices for the underlying instruments, as well as other relevant economic 
measures. Substantially all of these assumptions are observable in the marketplace throughout the full term of the 
instrument, can be derived from observable data or are supported by observable levels at which transactions are 
executed in the marketplace. We obtain market price data from multiple sources in order to value some of our 
Level 2 transactions and this data is representative of transactions that occurred in the marketplace. As we 
aggregate our disclosures by counterparty, the underlying transactions for a given counterparty may be a 
combination of exchange-traded derivatives and values based on other sources. Instruments in this category 
include shorter tenor exchange-traded and non-exchange-traded derivatives such as over-the-counter forwards 
and options and retirement plan assets. 

Level 3 Pricing inputs include significant inputs that are generally less observable from objective sources. These 
inputs may be used with internally developed methodologies that result in management's best estimate of fair 
value. Level 3 instruments include those that may be more structured or otherwise tailored to customers' needs. 
Our Level 3 assets, liabilities and any applicable transfers are primarily related to our pension and other retirement 
benefit plan assets as described in Note 3 and Note 5. Transfers for retirement plan assets are described further in 
Note 3. We determine both transfers into and out of Level 3 using values at the end of the interim period in which 
the transfer occurred. 
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The authoritative guidance related to fair value measurements and disclosures also includes a two-step process to 
determine whether the market for a financial asset is inactive or a transaction is not distressed. Currently, this 
authoritative guidance does not affect us as our derivative instruments are traded in active markets. 

Debt 

We estimate the fair value of debt using a discounted cash flow technique that incorporates a market interest yield 
curve with adjustments for duration, optionality and risk profile. In determining the market interest yield curve, we 
consider our currently assigned ratings for unsecured debt. See Note 3 for additional fair value of debt disclosures. 

Property, Plant and Equipment (PP&E) 

PP&E consists of property and equipment that is currently in use, being held for future use and currently 
underconstruction. We report PP&E at its orig inal cost, which includes: 

• material and labor 
• contractor costs 
• construction overhead costs 

We recognize no gains or losses on depreciable utility property that is retired or otherwise disposed, as required 
under the composite depreciation method. Such gains and losses are ultimately refunded to or recovered from 
customers through future rate adjustments. 

Depreciation Expense 

We compute depreciation expense by applying composite straight-line depreciation rates, as approved by the 
Florida Commission, to the investment in depreciable property. The composite depreciation rate was 
approximately 3. 9% for 2012 and 2011 . 

Goodwill 

We perform an annual goodwill impairment test during the fourth quarter of each year, or more frequently if 
impairment indicators arise. These indicators include, but are not limited to, a significant change in operating 
performance, the business climate, legal or regulatory factors, or a planned sale or disposition of a significant 
portion of the business. Our goodwill impairment analysis for the year ended December 31, 2012 indicated that our 
estimated fair value was in excess of the carrying value by approximately 60% and that we are not at risk of failing 
step-one of the impairment test. 

Taxes 

Income Taxes The reporting of our assets and liabilities for financial accounting purposes differs from the 
reporting for income tax purposes. The principal differences between net income and taxable income relate to the 
timing of deductions, primarily due to the benefits of tax depreciation since we generally depreciate assets for tax 
purposes over a shorter period of time than for book purposes. The determination of our provision for income taxes 
requires significant judgment, the use of estimates, and the interpretation and application of complex tax laws. 
Significant judgment is required in assessing the timing and amounts of deductible and taxable items. We report 
the tax effects of depreciation and other differences in those items as deferred income tax assets or liabilities in our 
Statements of Financial Position. 

We have current and deferred income taxes in our Statements of Income. Current income tax expense consists of 
federal and state income tax less applicable tax credits related to the current year. Deferred income tax expense 
generally is equal to the changes in the deferred income tax liability and regulatory tax liability during the year. 

Investment and Other Tax Credits Deferred investment tax credits are included as a regulatory liability in our 
Statements of Financial Position. These investment tax credits are being amortized over the estimated life of the 
related properties as credits to income tax expense. 

Investment tax credits of approximately $4 thousand and $5 thousand at December 31, 2012 and 2011, 
respectively, previously deducted for income tax purposes have been deferred for financial accounting purposes 
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and are being amortized as credits to income over the estimated lives of the related properties in accordance with 
regulatory requirements. 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Assets and Liabilities In accordance with authoritative guidance related to 
income taxes, we report some of our assets and liabilities differently for financial accounting purposes than we do 
for income tax purposes. We report the tax effects of the depreciation and other differences in those items as 
deferred income tax assets or liabilities in our Statements of Financial Position. We measure these deferred 
income tax assets and liabilities using enacted income tax rates. 

Regulatory Income Tax Liability We also measure deferred income tax assets and liabilities using enacted 
income tax rates. Thus, when the statutory income tax rate declines before a temporary difference has fully 
reversed , the deferred income tax liability must be reduced to reflect the newly enacted income tax rates. However, 
the amount of such a reduction is transferred to our regulatory income tax liability, which we are amortizing over 
the lives of the related properties as the temporary difference reverses or approximately 30 years. 

Income Tax Benefits The authoritative guidance related to income taxes requires us to determine whether tax 
benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on our tax return should be recorded in our financial statements. Under 
this guidance, we may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that 
the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the 
position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such a position should be measured based 
on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. This 
guidance also addresses derecognition, classification , interest and penalties on income taxes and accounting in 
interim periods. 

Uncertain Tax Positions We recognize accrued interest related to uncertain tax positions in interest expense and 
penalties in operating expenses in the Statements of Income. As of December 31, 2012, we did not have a liability 
recorded for payment of interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax positions. 

Tax Collections We do not collect income taxes from our customers on behalf of governmental authorities. We 
collect and remit various taxes on behalf of various governmental authorities. In the state of Florida we record such 
taxes as operating expense and record the corresponding customer charges as revenue. These taxes were 
immaterial for all periods presented. 

Revenues 

We record revenues when services are provided to customers. Those revenues are based on rates approved by 
the Florida Commission. Our rate structures includes a volumetric rate design that allows recovery of costs through 
gas usage. Revenues from sales and transportation services are recognized in the same period in which the 
related volumes are delivered to customers. Revenues from residential and certain commercial and industrial 
customers are recognized on the basis of scheduled meter readings. Additionally, revenues are recorded for 
estimated deliveries of gas not yet billed to these customers, from the last bill date to the end of the accounting 
period. These are within receivables included in the Statements of Financial Position as unbilled revenue. 

Cost of Goods Sold 

We charge our utility customers for natural gas consumed using natural gas cost recovery mechanisms set by the 
state regulatory agencies. Under these mechanisms, all prudently incurred natural gas costs are passed through to 
customers without markup, subject to regulatory review. In accordance with the authoritative guidance for rate­
regulated entities, we defer or accrue (that is, include as an asset or liability in the Statements of Financial Position 
and exclude from or include in the Statements of Income, respectively) the difference between the actual cost of 
goods sold incurred and the amount of commodity revenue earned in a given period, such that no operating 
margin is recognized related to these costs. The deferred or accrued amount is either billed or refunded to our 
customers prospectively through adjustments to the commodity rate. Deferred natural gas costs are reflected as 
regulatory assets identified as recoverable natural gas costs, and accrued natural gas costs are reflected as 
regulatory liabilities which are identified as accrued natural gas costs within Statements of Financial Position. For 
more information, see "Regulatory Assets and Liabilities" below in Note 2. 

Repair and Maintenance Expense 

We record expense for repair and maintenance costs as incurred. 

4 



Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

We_ ~ccount for the financial _effects of regulation in accordance with authoritative guidance related to regulated 
~nt1t1es whose rates a~e des1gned to recove_r the costs of providing service. In accordance with this guidance, 
mcurre~ c~sts and estimated future expenditures that would otherwise be charged to expense in the current period 
are cap1tal1z~d _as regulatory as_sets when it is probable that such costs or expenditures will be recovered in rates in 
the future. S1m1larly, we recogn1ze regulatory liabilities when it is probable that regulators will require customer 
~efunds through future rates or when revenue is _colle_cted from customers for expenditures that have not yet been 
~ncurred . Generally, regulatorx assets are amort1zed 1nto expense and regulatory liabilities are amortized into 
mcome over the penod aut~onz~d by the regulatory commissions. Our regulatory assets and liabilities as of 
December 31 , are summanzed m the following table: 

In thousands 

Regulatory assets long-term 
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 
Recoverable retirement benefit costs 
Deferred natural gas piping costs 
Pension costs- AGL Resources Acquisition 
Energy conservation program 
Deferred customer conversion costs 

Total regulatory assets 

Regulatory liabilities- current 
Deferred purchased gas adjustment 

Regulatory liabilities- current 
Regulatory liabilities - long-term 
Unamortized investment tax credit 
Regulatory tax liability 

Energy conservation program 

Total regulatory liabilities - long-term 

Total regulatory liabilities 

As of December 31, 

2012 2011 

$1 ,380 $1 ,508 
1,207 1,326 
1,025 1,259 
849 1,013 

0 1 '103 
914 863 

$5,375 $7,072 

$1 ,640 $3,197 
1,640 3,197 

4 5 
2 3 

972 0 

978 8 

$2,618 $3,205 

Our regulatory assets are probable or recovery specifically authorized by a state regulatory commission . Base 
rates are designed to provide both a recovery of cost and a return on investment during the period rates are in 
effect. As such, all of our regulatory assets recoverable through base rates are subject to review by the 
respective state regulatory commission during future rate proceedings. We are not aware of any evidence that 
these costs will not be recoverable through either rate riders or base rates, and we believe that we will be able 
to recover such costs, consistent with our historical recoveries. In the event that the provisions of authoritative 
guidance related to regulated operations were no longer applicable, we would recognize a write-off of regulatory 
assets that would result in a charge to net income, and be classified as an extraordinary item. 
Additionally, while some regulatory liabilities would be written-off, others would continue to be recorded as 
liabilities but not as regulatory liabilities. 

Although the natural gas distribution industry is competing with alternative fuels, primarily electricity, our utility 
operations continue to recover their costs through cost-based rates established by the state regulatory 
commissions. As a result, we believe that the accounting prescribed under the guidance remains appropriate. It 
is also our opinion that all regulatory assets are recoverable in future rate proceedings, and therefore we have 
not recorded any regulatory assets that are recoverable but are not yet included in base rates or contemplated 
in a rate rider. The regulatory liabilities that do not represent revenue collected from customers for 
expenditures that have not yet been incurred are refunded to ratepayers through a rate rider or base rates. If 
the regulatory liability is included in base rates, the amount is reflected as a reduction to the rate base in 
setting rates. 

Accumulated Removal Costs In accordance with regulatory treatment, our depreciation rates are comprised 
of two cost components- historical cost, net of estimated salvage, and the estimated cost of removal , or 
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retirem_en_t, of certain regulated propertie~ . We c~llect these costs in base rates through straight-line 
de~rec1at1on expense, w1th a corresponding cred1t to accumulated depreciation. Because the accumulated 
est1mated removal costs meet the require~e~_ts of authoritative guidance related to regulated operations, we 
have accounted for them as _a regulatory liability and have reclassified them from accumulated depreciation to 
accumulated removal costs m our statements of financial_position. In the rate setting process, the liability for 
th~_s_e accumulated removal costs are treated as a reduct1on to the net rate base upon which our regulated 
ut1lit1es have the opportunity to earn their allowed rate of return . 

Accounting for Retirement Benefit Plans 

Th~ authoritat_ive ~uidance related to retirement benefits requires that we recognize all obligations related to 
def1ned benefit r_et1re~ent pl~~s and quantify the plans' funded status as an asset or a liability on our 
Statements of Fmanc1al Pos1t1on. The guidance further requires that we measure the plans' assets and 
obligations that determine our funded status as of the end of the fiscal year. We are also required to recognize 
as a component of other comprehensive income (OCI) the changes in funded status that occurred during the 
year that are not yet recognized as part of net periodic benefit cost as explained in authoritative guidance 
related to retirement benefits. The assets of our retirement plans were accounted for at fair value and are 
classified in the fair value hierarchy in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the 
fair value measurement. 

Use of Accounting Estimates 

The preparation of our financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires us to make estimates and 
judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the related 
disclosures. We based our estimates on historical experience and various other assumptions that we believe 
to be reasonable under the circumstances, and we evaluate our estimates on an ongoing basis. Our estimates 
may involve complex situations requiring a high degree of judgment either in the application and interpretation 
of existing literature or in the development of estimates that impact our financial statements. The most 
significant estimates relate to our regulatory accounting , uncollectible accounts and other allowance for 
contingent losses, goodwill, unbilled revenue recognition, retirement plan obligations and provisions for income 
taxes. Our actual results could differ from our estimates. 

Accounting Developments 

On January 1, 2012, we adopted authoritative guidance related to fair value measurements. The guidance 
expands the qualitative and quantitative disclosures required for Level 3 significant unobservable inputs. The 
guidance also limits the application of the highest and best use premise to non-financial assets and liabilities. 
This guidance had no impact on our financial statements. See Note 3 for additional fair value disclosures. 

On January 1, 2012, we adopted authoritative guidance related to comprehensive income. The guidance 
eliminates the option to present OCI in the statement of equity, but allows companies to elect to present net 
income and OCI in one continuous statement of comprehensive income, or in two consecutive statements. 
This guidance does not change any of the components of net income or OCI. This guidance did not have a 
material impact on our financial statements. 

Note 3- Fair Value Measurements 

Retirement benefit plans 

AGL Resources Inc. sponsors three tax qualified defined benefit retirement plans for eligible employees, the 
AGL Resources Inc. Retirement Plan (AGL Plan), the Employees' Retirement Plan of NUl Corporation (NUl 
Plan) , and the Nicor Gas Retirement Plan (Nicor Plan) , as a result of the merger with Nicor in December 2011 . 
Effective as of December 31 , 2012, the NUl Plan and the Nicor Plan were merged into the AGL Plan . The 
participants of the NUl and Nicor plans are now being offered the AGL Plan. 

AGL Resources Inc. also sponsors two defined benefit retiree health care plans for eligible employees, the 
Health and Welfare Plan for Retirees and Inactive Employees of AGL Resources Inc. (AGL Welfare Plan) and 
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the Nicor_Gas Welfare Benefit Plan (Nicor Welfare_ ~ian ) . Effective December 31 , 2012, the Nicor Welfare Plan 
was termmated and as of Jan_uary 1, 2013, all part1c1pants under that plan became eligible to participate in the 
AGL Welfare Plan . For more Information, see "Employee Benefits Plan" in Note 6. 

The target allocations of the AGL Resources Inc. Retirement Plan (AGL Plan), the Employees' Retirement 
Plan of NUl Corporation (NUl Plan), and the Health and Welfare Plan for Retirees and Inactive Employees of 
AGL ~esources Inc. ~AGL Pos~ret1rement Plan) were approximately 81% equity and 19% fixed income. The 
pla_ns mvestment policies prov1de for some variation in these targets. The actual asset allocations of our 
retirement plans are presented in the following table by Level within the fair value hierarchy. 

December31, 2012 (9} 
Pension elan (1) Other retirement elans 

%of 
In millions Level1 Level2 Level3 Total total Level 1 Level2 Level3 Total 
Cash $14 $2 $0 
Equity Securities 

$16 2% $1 $0 $0 $1 

U.S. large cap (2) 69 181 0 250 30% 0 38 0 38 
U.S. small cap (2) 60 22 0 82 10% 0 0 0 0 
International companies (3) 0 120 0 120 14% 0 12 0 12 
Emerging markets (4) 0 34 0 34 4% 0 0 0 0 

Fixed income securities 
Corporate bonds (5) 0 216 0 216 26% 0 18 0 18 

Other (or gov't/muni bonds) 0 30 0 30 3% 0 0 0 0 
Other types of investments 
Global hedged equity (6) 0 0 38 38 4% 0 0 0 0 
Absolute return (7) 0 0 36 36 4% 0 0 0 0 
Private caeital (8} 0 0 23 23 3% 0 0 0 0 

Total assets at fair value $143 $605 $97 $845 100% $1 $68 $0 $69 
% of fair value hierarchy 17% 72% 11 % 100% 1% 99% 0% 100% 

December 31 , 2011 
Pension elans (1} Other retirement elans 

%of 
In millions Level 1 Level2 Level3 Total total Level 1 Level2 Level3 
Cash $12 $0 $0 $12 3% $1 $0 $0 
Equity Securities 
U.S. large cap (2) 95 0 0 95 26% 0 34 0 
U.S. small cap (2) 53 0 0 53 14% 0 0 0 
International companies (3) 0 42 0 42 11% 0 10 0 
Emerging markets (4) 0 13 0 13 4% 0 0 0 

Fixed income securities 
Corporate bonds (5) 0 66 0 66 18% 0 0 0 

Other types of investments 
Other (or gov't/muni bonds) 0 0 0 0 0% 0 16 0 
Global hedged equity (6) 0 0 30 30 8% 0 0 0 
Absolute return (7) 0 0 34 34 9% 0 0 0 
Private caeital (8} 0 0 25 25 7% 0 0 0 

Total assets at fair value $160 $121 $89 $370 100% $1 $60 $0 
% of fair value hierarch:t 43% 33% 24% 100% 2% 98% 0% 

(1) Includes $8 million and $6 million at December 31, 2012 and 2011 respectively of medical benefit (health and 
welfare) component for 401 h accounts to fund a portion of the other retirement benefits. 

(2) Includes funds that invest primarily in United States common stocks. 
(3) Includes funds that invest primarily in foreign equity and equity-related securities. 
(4) Includes funds that invest primarily in common stocks of emerging markets. 
(5) Includes funds that invest primarily in investment grade debt and fixed income securities. 

Total 
$1 

34 
0 

10 
0 

0 

16 
0 
0 
0 

$61 
100% 

(6) Includes funds that invest in limited I general partnerships, managed accounts, and other investment entities issued 
by non-traditional firms or "hedge funds. " 

(7) Includes funds that invest primarily in investment vehicles and commodity pools as a "fund of funds ." 
(8) Includes funds that invest in private equity and small buyout funds, partnership investments, direct investments, 

secondary investments, directly I indirectly in real estate and may invest in equity securities of real estate related 
companies, real estate mortgage loans, and real-estate mezzanine loans. 

(9) Reported amounts include the Nicor Plan , as it was merged into the AGL Plan as of December 31 , 2012. 

%of 
total 

1% 

55% 
0% 

18% 
0% 

26% 
0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 

100% 

%of 
total 

2% 

56% 
0% 

16% 
0% 

0% 

26% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

100% 
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The following is a reconciliation of AGL Resources' retirement plan assets in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy 

Fair value measurements using significant 
unobservable inputs- Level 3 (1) 

December 31, 2012 

In millions 
Global hedged Absolute Private 

Assets: 
equity return capital Total 

Beginning balance 
Gains included in changes in net assets 
Purchases 
Sales 

Ending balance 

In millions 
Assets: 
Beginning balance 

(Losses) gains included in changes in net assets 
Purchases 
Sales 

Ending balance 

$30 
3 

15 
(1 0) 
$38 

Global hedged 
equity 

$35 
(1) 
2 

(6) 
$30 

$34 
2 
0 
0 

$36 

$25 
3 
0 

(5) 
$23 

December 31, 2011 

Absolute Private 
return capital 

$30 $22 
5 

3 1 
0 (3) 

$34 $25 
(1) There were no transfers out of Level 3, or between Level 1 and Level 2 for any of the periods presented . 

Debt 

$89 
8 

15 
(15) 
$97 

Total 

$87 
5 
6 

(9) 
$89 

Our long-term debt is recorded at carrying value. We estimate the fair value of our debt using a discounted 
cash flow technique that incorporates a market interest yield curve with adjustments for duration, optionality 
and risk profile. The following table presents the amortized cost and fair value of our long-term debt for the 
following periods: 

In millions 
Long-term debt amortized cost 
Long-term debt fair value (1) 

(1) Valued using Level 2 inputs. 

As of 
December 31, 

2012 
$70,307 
$70,307 

Note 4- Amounts Due to Affiliates 

2011 
$65,661 
$65,661 

We had $15,160 thousand and $10,001 thousand in payables at December 31,2012 and 2011 respectively, 
due to AGL Resources and affiliated companies, which consist primarily of our participation in AGL Resources' 
money pool to fund our working capital requirements. 

Note 5- Employee Benefit Plans 

Oversight of Plans 

The Retirement Plan Investment Committee (the Committee) appointed by AGL Resources' Board of Directors 
is responsible for overseeing the investments of the AGL Resources Inc. defined benefit retirement plans. 
Further, AGL Resources has an Investment Policy (the Policy) for its pension and other retirement benefit 
plans whose goal is to preserve these plans' capital and maximize investment earnings in excess of inflation 
within acceptable levels of capital market volatility. To accomplish this goal , the plans' assets are managed to 
optimize long-term return while maintaining a high standard of portfolio quality and diversification. 

AGL Resources will continue to diversify retirement plan investments to minimize the risk of large losses in a 
single asset class. AGL Resources does not have a concentration of assets in a single entity, industry, country, 
commodity or class of investment fund . The Policy's permissible investments include domestic and 
international equities (including convertible securities and mutual funds), domestic and international fixed 
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income (corporate and United States government obligations), cash and cash equivalents and other suitable 
investments. 

Equity market performance and corporate bond rates have a significant effect on our reported funded status. 
Changes in the projected benefit obligation (PBO) and accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO) 
are mainly driven by the assumed discount rate. Additionally, equity market performance has a significant 
effect on our market-related value of plan assets (MRVPA), which is used by the AGL Plan, to determine the 
expected return on the plan assets component of net annual pension cost. The MRVPA is a calculated value . 
Gains and losses on plan assets are spread through the MRVPA based on the five-year moving weighted 
average methodology. 

Pension Benefits 

AGL Resources sponsors the AGL Plan, which is a tax-qualified defined benefit retirement plan for our eligible 
employees. A defined benefit plan specifies the amount of benefits an eligible participant eventually will receive 
using information about the participant, including information related to the participant's earnings history, years 
of service and age. In 2012, AGL Resources also sponsored two other tax-qualified defined benefit retirement 
plans for eligible employees, the Nicer Plan and the NUl Plan. Effective as of December 31, 2012, the NUl 
Plan and the Nicer Plan were merged into the AGL Plan. 

AGL Resources generally calculates the benefits under the AGL Plan based on age, years of service and pay. 
The benefit formula for the AGL Plan is currently a career average earnings formula. Participants who were 
employees as of July 1, 2000 and who were at least 50 years of age as of that date earned benefits until 
December 31 , 2010 under a final average pay formula . Participants who were employed as of July 1, 2000, but 
did not satisfy the age requirement to continue under the final average earnings formula, transitioned to the 
career average earnings formula on July 1, 2000. 

Effective January 1, 2012, the AGL Plan was frozen with respect to participation for non-union employees 
hired on or after that date. Such employees are entitled to employer provided benefits under their defined 
contribution plan, that exceed defined contribution benefits for employees who participate in the defined benefit 
plan. 

The Nicer Plan is a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all union and non-union 
employees of Nicer Gas and its affiliates that adopted the Nicer Plan, hired prior to 1998. Pension benefits are 
based on years of service and the highest average salary for management employees and job level for 
collectively bargained employees (referred to as pension bands). The benefit obligation related to collectively 
bargained benefits considers the past practice of regular benefit increases. 

The NUl Plan covers substantially all of NUl Corporation's employees who were employed on or before 
December 31, 2005. Florida City Gas union employees, who until February 2008 participated in a union­
sponsored multiemployer plan became el igible to participate in the AGL Plan in February 2008. Pension 
benefits are based on years of credited service and final average compensation as of the plan freeze date. 
Effective December 31 , 2005, participation and benefit accrual under the NUl Plan were frozen . As of January 
1, 2006, former participants in that plan became eligible to participate in the AGL Plan. 

Defined Benefit Welfare Benefits 

Until December 31 , 2012, AGL Resources sponsored two defined benefit retiree health care plans for eligible 
employees, the Health and Welfare Plan for Retirees and Inactive Employees of AGL Resources Inc. (AGL 
Welfare Plan) and the Nicer Gas Welfare Benefit Plan (Nicer Welfare Plan). Eligibility for these benefits is 
based on age and years of service. Effective December 31, 2012, the Nicer Welfare Plan was terminated and 
as of January 1, 2013, all participants under that plan became eligible to participate in the AGL Welfare Plan. 
This change in plan participation eligibility did not affect the benefit terms. 

The AGL Welfare Plan includes medical coverage for all eligible AGL Resources employees who were 
employed as of June 30, 2002, if they reach the plan 's retirement age while working for us. In addition, the 
AGL Welfare Plan provides life insurance for all employees if they have ten years of service at retirement. The 
state regulatory commissions have approved phase-in plans that defer a portion of the related benefits 
expense for future recovery. The AGL Welfare Plan terms include a limit on the employer share of costs at 
limits based on the coverage tier, plan elected and salary level of the employee at retirement. 
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Medicare eligible retirees covered by the AGL Welfare Plan, including all of those at least age 65, receive 
benefits through our contribution to a retiree health reimbursement arrangement account. Additionally, on the 
pre-65 medical coverage of the AGL Welfare Plan, our expected cost is determined by a retiree premium 
schedule based on salary level and years of service. Due to the cap, there is no impact on the periodic benefit 
cost or on our accumulated projected benefit obligation for the AGL Welfare Plan for a change in the assumed 
healthcare cost trend. 

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 provides for a prescription drug 
benefit under Medicare Part D as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that 
provide a benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D. Prescription drug coverage for the 
Nicor Gas Medicare-eligible population changed, effective January 1, 2013, from an employer-sponsored 
prescription drug plan with the Retiree Drug Subsidy (RDS) to an Employer Group Waiver Plan (EGWP). The 
EGWP replaces the employer sponsored prescription drug plan. The expected savings is estimated to be 
approximately 12% of total Medicare eligible liability. 

We recorded a regulatory asset for anticipated future recoveries of $1 ,207 thousand and $1,306 thousand as 
of December 31, 2012 and 2011 respectively. In addition, we recorded a regulatory liability of $486 thousand 
and $453 thousand as of December 31 , 2012 and 2011 respectively for our expected expenses under the 
AGL Welfare Plan. 

Assumptions 

AGL Resources considers a variety of factors in determining and selecting our assumptions for the discount 
rate at December 31 . We based our discount rate at December 31 , 2012 on an above mean yield curve 
provided by our actuaries that is derived from a portfol io of high quality (rated AA or better) corporate bonds 
that have a yield higher than the regression mean curve and the equivalent annuity cash flows separately for 
each plan . 
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The following tables present details about our pension and other retirement plans. 

Pension plan Other retirement plans 
Dollars in millions 2012 (2) 2011 2012 (2) 2011 
Change in plan assets 
Fair value of plan assets, January 1, $754 $344 $67 $71 
Actual return on plan assets 101 (1 0) 10 (3) 
Employee contributions 1 
Employer contributions 42 58 17 7 
Benefits paid (59) (28) (19) (8) 
Medicare Part D reimbursements 1 
Plan curtailment and settlements {12 {12 
Fair value of ~lan assets, December 31, $837 $363 $77 $67 
Change in benefit obligation 
Benefit obligation, January 1, $968 $531 $397 $107 
Service cost 28 13 4 1 
Interest cost 44 28 17 5 
Actuarial loss(gain) 66 58 (22) 9 
Plan amendments (25) 
Medicare Part D reimbursements 1 
Benefits paid (59) (27) (19) (8) 
Employee contributions 1 
Plan curtailment and settlements {12 {12 
Benefit obligation, December 31, $1,046 $602 354 $114 
Funded status at end of ~ear ${2092 ${2392 ${2772 ${472 

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Statements 
of Financial Position consist of 

Long-term asset $33 $- $- $-
Current liability (2) (2) (12) 
Long-term liability (240) (237) (265) (47) 

Totalliabilit~ at December 31 , ${2092 ${2392 ${2772 ${472 
Flordia City Gas's share of net liability recorded on 
Statements of Financial Position ${32 ${32 $0 $0 
Accumulated benefit oblisation ~2~ $983 $568 n/a n/a 
Supplemental information for underfunded pension 
plans included above as of December 31, 2012: 

Aggregate benefit obligation n/a $602 n/a n/a 
Aggregate accumulated benefit obligation n/a 568 n/a n/a 
Aggregate fair value of elan assets n/a $363 n/a n/a 
Assumptions used to determine benefit obligations 
Discount rate 4.2% 4.6% 4.5% 4.5% 
Rate of com~ensation increase 3.7% 3.7% 3.7% 3.7% 

(1) Reported amounts include the Nicor Plan, as it was merged into the AGL Plan as of December 31 , 2012. 
(2) ABO differs from the projected benefit obligation in that the ABO excludes the effect of salary and wage increases. 

The components of our pension and other retirement benefit costs are set forth in the following table. 

Pension plan Other retirement plans 
Dollars in millions 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Net amortization of prior service cost 
Recognized actuarial loss 
Net ~eriodic benefit cost 
Florida City Gas's share of net periodic benefit 
cost recorded on Statements of Income 

Assumptions used to determine benefit costs 

2012 (1) 2011 
$28 13 

44 28 
(64) (32) 
(2) (2) 
34 14 

$40 $21 

$1 $1 

2010 2012 (1) 2011 2010 
11 $4 1 
27 16 5 6 

(28) (5) (5) (5) 
(2) (3) (4) (4) 
10 9 2 2 

$18 $21 ${12 ${12 

$1 $- $- $-

Discount rate (2) 4.6% 5.4% 6.0% 4.5% 5.2% 5.8% 
Expected return on plan assets (2) 8.4% 8.5% 8.8% 8.5% 
Rate of compensation increase (2) 3.7% 3.7% 3.7% 3.8% 

(1) Reported amounts include the Nicor Plan, as it was merged into the AGL Plan as of December 31 , 2012. 
(2) Rates are presented on a weighted average basis 

8.5% 8.8% 
3.7% 3.7% 

11 



As a result of a cap on expected cost for the AGL Welfare Plan, a one-percentage-point increase or decrease in 
the assumed health care trend does not materially affect periodic benefit cost or accumulated benefit obligation of 
the Plan. 

The following table presents the amounts not yet reflected in net periodic benefit cost and included in accumulated 
OCI as of December 31 , 2012 and 2011 : 

In millions 
December31 , 2012: 
Prior service credit 
Net loss 
Total 
December 31, 2011 : 
Prior service credit 
Net loss 
Total 

Accumulated OCI 
Other 

Pension plan retirement plans 

$(11) $(2) 
324 52 

$313 $50 

$(13) 
312 

$299 

$(4) 
51 

$47 

The 2013 estimated amortization out of accumulated OCI for these plans is set forth in the following table. 

In millions 
Amortization of prior service credit 
Amortization of net loss 

Accumulated OCI 

Pension plan 
$(2) 

24 

Other 
retirement plans 

$(2) 
3 

The following table presents the gross benefit payments expected for the years ended December 31 , 2013 through 
2022 for our pension and other retirement plans. There will be benefit payments under these plans beyond 2022. 

In millions 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018-2022 

Contributions 

Pension plan 
$57 
60 
62 
65 
68 

377 

Other 
retirement plans 

$19 
20 
21 
21 
22 

121 

AGL Resources employees generally do not contribute to these pension and other retirement plans, however, pre-
65 AGL retirees make nominal contributions to their health care plan. AGL Resources funds the qualified pension 
plans by contributing at least the minimum amount required by applicable regulations and as recommended by our 
actuary. However, we may also contribute in excess of the minimum required amount. As required by The Pension 
Protection Act of 2006 (the Act), we calculate the minimum amount of funding using the traditional unit credit cost 
method. 

The Act contained new funding requirements for single employer defined benefit pension plans and established a 
100% funding target (over a 7-year amortization period) for plan years beginning after December 31 , 2007. In 2012 
AGL Resources contributed $40 million to the AGL Plan and the NUl Plan. In 2011 AGL Resources contributed 
$56 million to the AGL Retirement Plan and the NUl Plan 

Employee Savings Plan Benefits 

AGL sponsors defined contribution benefit plans that allow eligible participants to make contributions to their 
accounts up to specified limits. Under these plans, our matching contributions to participant accounts were $143 
thousand and $134 thousand in 2012 and 2011 respectively. 
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Note 6- Debt 

The following table provides maturity dates, year-to-date weighted average interest rates and amounts outstand ing 
for our various debt securities and facilities that are included in our Statements of Financial Position . 

December 31,2012 December 31, 2011 
Weighted Weighted 
average average 

In millions Year(s) due interest rate Outstanding interest rate Outstanding 
Current portion of capital leases 

Current portion of capital leases 2013 4.9% $1 4.9% $2 
Total current portion of capital leases 4.9% $1 4.9% $2 
Long-term debt 

Gas facility revenue bonds 
Issued July 1994 2024 1.2% $20 0.1% $20 

Affiliate promissory note 2034 5.4% 49 5.8% 44 
Total long-term debt 3.1% $69 4.0% $64 

Total debt 3.1% $70 4.0% $66 

Short-term Debt 

Current Portion of Capital Leases The current portion of our capital leases at December 31 , 2012 and 2011 was 
composed of portions of our capital lease obligations that are due within the next twelve months. Our capital leases 
consist primarily of a sale/leaseback transaction of gas meters and other equipment that was completed in 2002 by 
Florida City Gas and expires in the second quarter of 2013. Based on the terms of the lease agreement, Florida 
City Gas is required to insure the leased equipment during the lease term. In the second quarter 2012, Florida City 
Gas had the option to purchase the leased meters from the lessor at their fair market value, but did not exercise 
this option. 

Long-term Debt 

Our long-term debt at December 31, 2012 and 2011 consists of gas facility revenue bonds and an affiliate 
promissory note. 

Gas Facility Revenue Bonds Pivotal Utility is party to a series of loan agreements with the New Jersey Economic 
Development Authority (NJEDA) under which the NJEDA has issued a series of gas facility revenue bonds. These 
gas revenue bonds are issued by state agencies or counties to investors, and proceeds from the issuance are then 
loaned to us. 

Affiliate Promissory Note Pivotal Utility entered into a promissory note with AGL Resources (Affiliate Promissory 
Note) for the purpose of refinancing short-term debt and recapitalizing the capital structure of Pivotal Utility and its 
utility operating divisions, Elizabethtown Gas, Florida City Gas and Elkton Gas, in accordance with Pivotal Utility's 
target capitalization of 45% and with authorizations of the New Jersey BPU and the Florida Commission. The 
Affiliate Promissory Note is adjusted periodically to maintain the appropriate targeted capitalization percentages. 
During 2012, $4,290 thousand was converted from the Affiliate Promissory Note to Equity to maintain such ratios. 
The Affiliate Promissory Note is due December 31 , 2034 and had an initial interest rate at December 31 , 2004 of 
6.3%, which adjusts on a periodic basis based upon weighted average costs and expenses of borrowing the then 
outstanding long-term debt of both AGL Resources and AGL Capital Corporation, a wholly owned financing 
subsidiary of AGL Resources. As of December 31 , 2012, the interest rate on this note was 5.2%. The initial 
principal amount of the Affiliate Promissory Note for Pivotal Utility including its operating division, Florida City Gas, 
is adjusted on an annual basis to conform to Pivotal Utility's target capitalization of 45%. 
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Note 7 - Commitments and Contingencies 

We have incurred various contractual obligations and financial commitments in the normal course of our operating 
and financing activities that are reasonably likely to have a material effect on liquidity or the availability of capital 
resources. Contractual obligations include future cash payments required under existing contractual arrangements, 
such as debt and lease agreements. These obligations may result from both general financing activities and from 
commercial arrangements that are directly supported by related revenue-producing activities. The following table 
illustrates our expected future contractual payments such as debt and lease agreements and commitments as of 
December 31, 2012. 

2018 & 
In thousands Total 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Thereafter 
Recorded contractual obligations: 
Long-term debt (1) $70,307 $991 $- $- $- $-

Unrecorded contractual obligations 
and commitments (2): 
Pipeline charges, storage capacity and gas 

supply $53,254 $10,038 $10,038 $7,527 $6,861 $6,075 
Interest charges 306 26 26 26 26 26 
Operating leases 93 21 22 23 23 4 
Performance surety bonds 1,461 1,461 
Total $55,114 $11,546 $10,086 $7,576 $6,910 $6,105 

(1) Includes current portion of capital leases. 
(2) In accordance with GAAP, these items are not reflected in our statements of financial position. 

Litigation 

We are involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. Although in some cases we are unable to 
estimate the amount of loss reasonably possible in addition to any amounts already recognized, it is possible that 
the resolution of these contingencies, either individually or in aggregate, will require us to take charges against, or 
will result in reductions in, future earnings. It is the opinion of management that the resolution of these 
contingencies, either individually or in aggregate, could be material to earnings in a particular period but will not 
have a material adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows . 

Note 8 - Income Taxes 

Income Tax Expense 

The relative split between current and deferred taxes is due to a variety of factors including true ups of prior year 
tax returns, and most importantly, the timing of our property-related deductions. Components of income tax 
expense shown in the Statements of Income are shown in the following table. 

In thousands 2012 2011 
Current income taxes 

Federal $2,546 $(163) 
State 675 232 

Deferred income taxes 
Federal 1,423 3,292 
State 174 244 

Amortization of investment tax credits (1) (1) 
Total $4,817 $3,604 

$69,316 

$12,714 

176 

$12,890 
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The reconciliations between the statutory federal income tax rate, the effective rate and the related amount of tax 
for the years ended December 31 , 2012 and 2011 on our statements of income are presented in the following 
table. 

In thousands 
Computed tax expense at statutory rate 
State income tax, net of federal income tax benefit 
Amortization of investment tax credits 
Other- net 

Total income tax expense at effective rate 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Assets and Liabilities 

2012 
$4,239 

461 
(1) 
118 

$4,817 

2011 
$3,124 

305 
(1 ) 
176 

$3,604 

Components that give rise to the net accumulated deferred income tax liability are as follows. 

In thousands 

Accumulated deferred income tax liabilities 
Property- accelerated depreciation and other property-related items 
Other 

Total accumulated deferred income tax liabilities 
Accumulated deferred income tax assets 
Unfunded pension and postretirement benefit obligation 
Bad debts and insurance reserves 
Other 

Total accumulated deferred income tax assets 

Net accumulated deferred tax liability 

As of December 31, 
2012 2011 

$30,088 $27,847 
319 381 

$30,407 $28,228 

$2,855 $1 ,648 
112 756 
704 770 

3,671 3,174 

$26,736 $25,054 

AGL Resources files a United States federal income tax return and various state income tax returns. AGL 
Resources is no longer subject to income tax examinations by the Internal Revenue Service or in any state for 
years before 2008. 

Note 9 - Related Party Transactions 

We have an asset management and agency (AMA) agreement with our affiliate, Sequent Energy Management, 
L.P. (Sequent) to facilitate the management of transportation and storage capacity assets owned by Florida City 
Gas. As part of the AMA agreement, the parties have also executed a Gas Purchase and Sale Agreement where, 
to the extent requested by Florida City Gas, Sequent will purchase and sell natural gas to meet the gas supply 
requirements of Florida City Gas. The following table provides additional information on our asset management 
agreements with Sequent. 

Dollars in thousands 
Florida City Gas 

Expiration 
date 

Mar 2014 

Type of fee 
structure 

Profit -sharing 

Annual 
fee 

50% 

See Note 4 and Note 6 for discussion of other affiliate transactions. 

Profit sharing I 
fees payments 

2012 2011 
757 1,845 

We also engage in transactions with AGL Resources' affiliates consistent with its services and tax allocation 
agreements. 

Note 10 - Subsequent Event 

Our management evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and disclosure through April 8, 2013, the 
date these financial statements were available to be issued and determined that no significant events have 
occurred subsequent to period end. 
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